COMNENTYY SERVICES DISTRICY
o

AGENDA

Please turn off all cell phones while meeting is in progress.

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023 @6:00 PM

Call to Order

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on
any matter listed on this agenda, excluding CLOSED SESSION. Members of the audience
desiring to address the Board must approach the podium and request recognition from the
Board President. Presentation by the audience is limited to three minutes per agenda item.

Roll Call:

Directors present:

Directors absent:

Flag Salute
1) Reserved for President’s Comments and Addendum.

2) PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS — This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons
desiring to address the Board on any matter not on this agenda and over which this
Board has jurisdiction. “Please be advised however, the Brown Act prohibits action on
items that are not listed on the Agenda, or properly added to the Agenda under the
provisions of the Brown Act. The Board may set such items for consideration at some
future Board meeting.” Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. PLEASE STEP TO
THE PODIUM TO MAKE YOUR PRESENTATION. STATE YOUR NAME AND
ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD, before making your presentation. Thank you.

3) BOARD MEMBER ITEMS - This portion of the meeting is reserved for Directors to
present to the Board and to the public, information, announcements and items that have
come to their attention. No formal action will be taken. A Board member may request
that an item be placed, for consideration, at a future Board meeting.

4) Police Report.



Page |2
5)  Approval of the lease of two Flock Security Cameras to assist in the safety of our

community.

6) Approval to move forward with a Prop 218 Study for roads at a cost not to exceed
$50,000.

7) Approval to send President Teresa Sasnett to CSDA Legislative Affairs Day in

Sacramento, CA. at a cost not to exceed $1200.

7) Approval of the February 21, 2023, Regular Board Meeting Minutes.

8) Approval of Checks for February and approval of the CalPERS Retirement
Payments.

9) Financial Report.

10) Staff Reports.

11)  Motion to Adjourn.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the General Manager, Vanessa Stevens, at 661-822-3268. Notification 48 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Posted March 17, 2023



POLICE REPORT
Monthly Statistical Report

CORMREIY SIS DETRCY
i ]
Month Covered: February 2023
Prepared By: Gary Crowell, Chief of Police

Monthly Statistics:
Stallion Spring Police:

Arrests: 0
Citations Issued: 6
Reports: 76
Calls for Service: 82

On Call, Call Quts: 3

Officer Initiated Investigations: 21
Field Interviews: 20

Assist other Agencies Total

Bear Valley Police Department
Kern County Sheriff’s Department
Kern County Fire Department

Impounds:
Medical Assist:
Vacation House Checks:

Ao AN RO

Residents, if you have a non-emergency police issue please contact our dispatch at
(661) 861-3110. If you are having an emergency, please call 9-1-1.



.

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ESTI9

@W“N Uy

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Subject:

Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Agenda #5

Approval of the lease of two Flock Security Cameras to assist in the safety
of our community.

Vanessa Stevens, General Manager
March 21, 2023

The police department is currently proposing the purchase (lease) of
two Flock Safety automatic license plate reader cameras (ALPR), to
help with police investigations and to assist in helping with the overall
safety and monitoring of vehicular traffic entering and exiting the
Stallion Springs Community Services District.

The cameras would be placed in two locations in the community and
would monitor vehicular traffic 24/7. The Flock Safety, automated
license plate reader camera technology (ALPR) is solar powered and
use LTE cellular data this is included in the yearly agreement.

Officers will have access to Flock Safety’s Vehicle Fingerprint™
technology, that have access to a vehicle’s, make, model, color,
license plates, missing / covered plates, and other unique features like
bumper stickers, decals, or roof racks. If a camera detects a high
priority vehicle, such as a stolen vehicle or a missing person it will
instantly send an alert to the officer's mobile computer or cellular
telephone. The camera is motion activated and only captures a photo
of the rear or sideview of the vehicle.

Currently Flock Safety provides over 1000 agencies nationwide with
these cameras including four agencies in Kern County.

The cost of the technology is $2,500.00 per camera per year, with a
two-to-five-year lease option locked in at this price. Total for the first
year is $5,700.00 and $5,000.00 thereafter. This cost includes
hardware, software, solar power, data, cloud storage, ongoing



Recommendation:

maintenance, reading of licenses plates and access to other
jurisdictions cameras. The cost of the cameras will increase by
$500.00 for each additional camera starting April 15t 2023, which is
why we would like to commit to 5 years before the increase.

Currently we have the funds in our budget for this Fiscal Year,
however the goal is to continue to work on additional funding sources
for future years to alleviate the cost on the Public Safety Budget.

The purchase of this technology will assist officers in gaining
investigative leads to crimes and may serve as a deterrent to crime.
We would be the first agency in the Tehachapi or Greater Tehachapi
area to invest in this equipment.

Approve the lease of two Flock Security cameras for 5 years to assist in
the safety of our community.



f ock safety

About Flock Safety
Frequently Asked Questions

What is ALPR?

Automatic License Plate Readers (ALPR) have long helped law enforcement solve
crimes. ALPRs capture computer-readable images of license plates, allowing law
enforcement agencies to compare plate numbers against those of stolen cars or cars
driven by people suspected of being involved in criminal activities.

The information by ALPR cameras can help determine whether a vehicle was at the
crime scene and discover cars that may be associated with each other. Law
enforcement agencies can choose to share their information with other agencies. The
cameras can also integrate data from national or state crime databases to provide real-
time alerts when a vehicle associated with a known suspect or a stolen vehicle passes
the camera.

According to the National Conference of State Legislatures, when employed ethically
and objectively, ALPRs are an effective force-multiplying tool for law enforcement. A
2011 study by the Police Executive Research Forum concluded that ALPRs used by
Mesa, Ariz., Police resulted in “nearly three times as many ‘hits’ for stolen vehicles, and
twice as many vehicle recoveries.”

Flock Safety communities have reported overall crime reductions of over 70 percent
after a period of time utilizing the ALPR system. In some areas, that included a 60
percent-plus reduction in non-residential burglaries, an 80 percent reduction in
residential burglary, and a 40 percent-plus reduction in robberies.

What is Flock Safety?

Flock Safety is a public safety operating system that helps cities, businesses, schools,
and law enforcement in thousands of communities work together to stop crime, protect
privacy, and mitigate bias. We build hardware and write software that captures the
objective evidence police need to solve crimes. Thousands of communities across the
country use our proprietary devices and cloud-based software to help law enforcement
solve upwards of 5 percent of all reported crime in America.

www.flocksafety.com 866-901-1781




f ock safety

About Flock Safety
Freguently Asked Questions

What makes Flock Safety ALPR unique?

While traditional automated license plate reading (ALPR) cameras are an effective
crimefighting option, they are also extremely expensive. The $10,000-$40,000 price
tag is unrealistic for many of Flock Safety's customers.

As a more affordable option, Flock Safety cameras employ best-in-class ALPR and
machine learning technology. Flock cameras have an intentionally short shutter speed,
which allows the camera to start taking pictures in less than a tenth of a second
following vehicle motion sensing and to capture muitiple frames of a car traveling up to
75 MPH. The motion sensing is not triggered by individual passerby or pedestrians.

The camera's infrared captures highly-accurate, clear images day or night. The machine
learning allows the camera to capture vehicle information beyond the license plate ~
valuable evidence like vehicle make, type, color, and unusual characteristics.

In side-by-side tests, Flock Safety technology consistently performs above competitors.
In a study conducted by a neutral law enforcement agency, Flock Safety produced 30%
more accurate reads than the competition.

Additionally, Flock Safety ALPR is infrastructure-free, powered by solar and connected
through LTE. The fiat annual fee covers installation, maintenance, data, security, and
customer service,

Lastly, Flock Safety is in the top echelon of the industry for privacy, transparency, and
security. Flock Safety data will never be shared without permission, sold to third
parties, or used for unpaid fines, unauthorized viewing outside of a [egitimate crime-
related event, or kept in a library. The footage is fully encrypted and stored in the cloud.
All footage is deleted after 30 days on a rolling basis, unless a democratically-elected
governing body or official legislates a different retention period.

www.flocksafety.com 866-901-1781




f ock safety

About Flock Safety
Frequently Asked Questions

What is the Fiock Safety Raven audio sensor?

The Flock Safety Raven™ is an audio detection device that pairs with the Falcon ALPR
camera for law enforcement who want to decrease response times and increase case
clearance.

Unlike single-point gunshot detection and traditional ALPR, which segment evidence
into silos, the Raven recognizes the sound of gunshots, immediately calls 911, and
consolidates actionable ALPR and audio evidence into one streamlined system so first
responders can save lives and collect crucial evidence that solves crime.

How does the Raven work?

The Raven provides law enforcement agencies an affordable, infrastructure-light option
for gunshot detection. It wakes when it detects a gunshot and is connected to a Falcon
ALPR camera, activating the camera when it detects a crime in progress to capture the
vehicle(s) on scene, and helping police build a more robust case.

The Raven is solar and LTE-powered and can be deployed to mirror the structure of
your community.

Does the Raven capture personal information?
No. The Raven is intended to capture loud sounds indicative of a crime in progress, not
human voices or conversations. The audio clip is only a few seconds fong, not long

enough for any meaningful portion of identifiable audio to be captured.

Sounds and data collected by the Raven are subject to the same privacy and security
standards as that of Flock Safety ALPR devices.

www.flocksafety.com 866-901-1781




—

SO

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

COINVHITY SERVICESDISFRLCT
(ML)
AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION
Agenda #6
Subject: Approval to move forward with a Prop 218 Study for roads, at a cost not to

Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

exceed $40,000.
Vanessa Stevens, General Manager
March 21, 2023

The Districts roads are in dire need of maintenance and repairs. As the
costs to operate and maintain our infrastructures continues to rise, we simply
cannot continue with the current assessments. The assessments have been
the same for many years including the road assessment of $150 per parcel
per year.

| have been in contact with several agencies for a Prop 218 road study (see
attached proposals).

Stallion Springs Community Services District must have funding to cover
operating and maintenance costs, COVER EXISTING DEBT SERVICE and
fund future capital needs in an aging infrastructure.

Once the study is complete the District can move forward with the Prop 218
Majority Protest process.

Look through the proposals and see the attached revised study. Discuss the
options and allow the General Manager to move forward with a Prop 218
Road Study.



L din] £

webbmfinance.com

3788 McCray Street
Riverside, CA 92506
Webb

March 27, 2023

Ms. Vanessa Stevens
General Manager

Stallion Springs CSD
27800 Stallion Springs Dr.
Stallion Springs, CA 93561

RE: Proposition 218 Ballot Proceedings, Stallion Springs Community Services District (the “District”)
Road Assessment Charges

Dear Ms. Stevens
WEBB Municipal Finance, LLC {(WMF) is pleased to submit a cost estimate for the Assessment Ballot
Proceedings related to the Road Assessment resulting in an annual levy increase.

Our Scope of Services for the Proposition 218 Ballot Proceedings is summarized below:

PROPOSITION 218 BALLOT PROCEEDINGS

Kickoff Meeting: WMF will meet with the District Staff and legal counsel to establish lines of
communication to gain an understanding of the specific goals and needs of the District. Discussion items
will include the schedule of events, procedural and financial considerations, the history of the District’s
Road Assessment, the impact of Proposition 218, and the course of action to address the District’s goals
and needs.

Preparation of Project Schedule: WMF will discuss the schedule for the project that addresses the dates
and times at which public meetings will be held for the discussion of the increase in the existing Road
Assessment. The schedule will also address key action items that will include the adoption of the
Resolution Ordering the Preparation of the Annual Engineer’s Report, the Resolution Approving the
Engineer’s Report, Resolution of Intention, which sets the date and time of the Public Hearing and the
Resolution Levying Assessments for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. The schedule will be based on the District’s
Board agenda deadlines, deadlines mandated by the governing code and Proposition 218, discussions at
the kickoff meeting with the District Staff and legal counsel, and deadlines set by the Kern County Auditor-
Controller.

Data Collection and Review: WMF will collect and review data germane to the District’s Road Assessment.
WMF will conduct a review of the original and most current Reports, the budgets from previous fiscal
years, the Boundary Map(s)/Assessment Diagrams, and any studies conducted for the Road Assessment.
Depending on the data available, the District may need to conduct a traffic study to determine the benefit
nexus. We will obtain the latest assessor’s parcel maps and equalized tax roll information from the Kern
County Assessor’s Office for the parcels within the proposed area, and Geographic Information System
(GIS) shapefiles for our in-house GIS platform.



Budget Review: WMF will review the cost estimates for maintenance of the improvements, capital
improvements, incidental costs, operating reserves, capital improvement reserves. The costs will be
spread according to the benefit derived by the benefiting properties based on the current method of
assessment unless it is determined the method of assessment is inconsistent with the requirements of
Proposition 218.

Data Analysis: WMF will assemble and analyze the data collected in the previous tasks for determining
the method of apportionment and provide an analysis of proposed assessments to the District. WMF will
identify the properties and determine the general and special benefits derived from the proposed
improvements and maintenance services. WMF will confirm any assumptions made with the District and
address any issues pertaining to costs, improvements, and statute requirements.

Preliminary Engineer’s Report: WEBB will prepare the Preliminary Engineer’s Report for the Districts in
accordance with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 of the California Streets and Highway Code.
The Preliminary Engineer’s Report will include the following items:

e Ageneral description of the improvements and acquisition(s) (if applicable)
e An estimate of costs and expenses

e An Assessment Diagram

e The Assessment Roll

e The Resolution of Intention

Notice of Public Hearing and Balloting: WMF will review the Notices of Public Hearing prepared by legal
counsel and prepare the assessment ballots upon approval by legal counsel. WMF will mail the Notice of
Public Hearing and Ballots to all eligible property owners within the District from data gathered in previous
tasks. WMF will inform the property owners in accordance with statutory noticing requirements and in
accordance with Proposition 218. We will generate a mailing list and ballot tabulation database by using
the latest assessor’s parcel maps and equalized tax roll information from the Kern County Assessor’s Office
as well as our in-house GIS platform. For this task we will complete the following:

e Notice review

e Ballot preparation

e Property owner address labeling

e (Cause ballots to be mailed

e Answer all property owner ballot related questions between the time of mailing the ballots and

the Public Hearing (45-day period)

¢ Receive any returned ballots

e Research all returned ballots

e Re-mail all corrected ballots one time

e (Create a database to assist in the ballot tabulation

Meetings: The purpose of this task is to discuss the need for the Road Assessment charge increase with
property owners. In addition to the kick-off meeting, WMF will attend all public outreach meetings {up to
three) held for the purpose of disseminating information to the property owners. We will also attend all
Board meetings as required by the appropriate improvement act(s) fully prepared to present all necessary
testimony and to respond to all public comments.



Report Reproduction: Upon approval of the Preliminary Report, WMF will prepare additional copies of
the revised/approved Report with required revisions for use at the Public Hearing.

COMPENSATION

WMF proposes to perform the Proposition 218 Balloting services according to the schedule as outlined
below:

Service Fee**
Proposition 218 Ballot Proceedings $21,000.00
Mailing* Time and Material

*Includes two Public Outreach Meeting Notices and the Notice of Public Hearing
**Fee does not include Traffic Study if needed.

For the services performed related to the projects that are not listed herein, compensation shall be at the
hourly rates set forth on Attachment A, together with reimbursement, at cost, for incidental expenses
incurred in connection with such services, together with reimbursement for outside services at cost plus
15%.

We look forward to working with the District and building a relationship with District Staff. If you have
any questions regarding our proposal, or if additional information is needed, please contact me directly
at (951) 255-0653.

Sincerely,

WEBB MUNICIPAL FINANCE, LLC

Clawmass?eCinnl)

Charmaine McCarvel
Assessment Manager



@ Webb Attachment A

CLASSIFICATION

Engineers/Project Managers/Planners/Scientists/
Assessment/Special Tax Consultants/Landscape Architects/Desianers

g BT Tot] o7 I | USSR
PIINCIPAI | ..ottt s e e s s b et sae e e s enen e s s e eeeeraerees
SENIOL T ettt ettt s st e etesae st eseate s eee e e e ereeeasaeraets et ans s
LT g T lo] o | TR UE RO PU O R

Senior |

ASSOCIALE 1] Loeiiieieiieciiiit e e s s s et e s e e eens e e e e e et ae e e s e bt e e ebnnsesns

ASSOCIALE [l <ottt er st s s e e e e eenr s e e e s bbb st ae e e e s et s s e ennesen
ASSOCIALE | .oeeeeiiiiiiiieetiie ettt e vt see e et e st e s srre e et e e re bbb e e e e s aaesane e et e e eae s
ASSISTANT Vit ceiirie s ccibb bbb e b e e e e e s ianeae s e ar e s e e st s e e e ean st e s s e s s e eenrneeereeesants
ASSISTANT IV ittt e bt s e e et e e e s e e en s a e e e e e e e e Na e e eerbaeseann
F == )= o | | USSR
F ST 1S3 €= ) G TS
ASSISTANT | .o e e e e e e e ae e et et e e et b e e e s amsns s es e s aa s e baaessabanseas

Survey Services

2-PErSON SUIVEY PAITY .....coiiviiiiiiiiiiiieiriesiee ettt irs s sias b bt asbeseie s s s emseerseesaent et eeee et s eie st e sesanne
1-Person SUNVEY Party .......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiene ettt ss bbb ie s eaae e s e et et seaaesaesasenenaane

Inspection Services

Construction Manager [l ..........coo et
ConStruction MANAGET | ......coviiiiieie ettt et e emae e ennnenns

Inspector (Non-Prevailing Wage) ..

Inspector Overtime (Non- Prevalllng Wage)

Inspector (Prevailing Wage) ..

Inspector Overtime (Prevalllng Wage) o sssieseseans

Administrative Services

Project COOTMINALON ......oi ittt sttt e e e e e e e st s et s e enessbeeersansasssann
AdMINISIrative ASSISTANT T ....uuireeiieiee et eee e e eeereeeessensssanseeeeeesssssessesssessensessebaneeens
AdMINISTrative ASSISTANT Il ...eecuriieeeeiee ettt eeteee e eeeeee s s eenessanseessaesassesnssanes
AdMINISIRAtive ASSISTANT | ...ttt e e et s e e e s bs s e s satessassteseesnessenns

Other Direct Expenses

INCIAENTAl ChATGES ..ottt s s e e s e e s emeeamnn
oL = To =TSP
SUBCONIIACIEA SEIVICES ..ovvveiiuiieiitie et ctis ettt et s e s enaesaaeeiasane e
Special ConsURANT. ... e e st s e s
Survey/INSPECioN Per DIEM.......cciiriieeeeceeieee et ere st eeseeenes

In-House Delivery Up to 1/2 hourr... .
In-House Delivery 1/2 Hour up to 1 Hour
In-House Delivery Over 1 Hour up to 2 Hours

In-House Delivery Over 2 Hours
SUrvey/INSPECioN VENICIE ...cocuviiiiiiceee e seeeeeeaeeneens
LY 11 == T T S OSSR

Rates

$/Hour

293.00
279.00
252.00
240.00
232.00
208.00
197.00
191.00
173.00
156.00
144.00
135.00

98.00

302.00
208.00

245.00
185.00
141.00
190.00
152.00
200.00

115.00
102.00
91.00
72.00

Cost + 15%

Cost

Cost + 15%
365.00

Prevailing Wage Rate

32.00
64.00
118.00
170.00

0.81/Mile

0.72/Mile

Note: All rates are subject to change based on annual inflation and cost of living adjustments. Prevailing wages are dictated by the California
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). As such, the indicated rate will remain in effect until revised rates are published by the DIR. The
rate shown shall be subject to renegotiation to remain in compliance with State requirements if prevailing wages are increased by the DIR.

* A FINANCE CHARGE of 1 % % per month (18% per year) will be added to any unpaid amount commencmg thirty (30) days from invoice

date. A mechanic’s lien may be filed for any invoice remaining unpaid after thirty (30) days from invoice date.



Aerial view of Stallion Springs Community
Services District via Google Earth

—

' ;.‘;(‘ 3—_-.‘...1- ]

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT

| Pmiméaf for:

Assessment Increase

March 8, 2022

i
B

helping communities
fund tomorrow since 1956

nbsgov.com

CONEVMITY SEAVICES DISTRICY

ouim




ONBS

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592
Toll free: 800 676 7516

nbsgov.com

March 8, 2022

Vanessa Stevens

General Manager

Stallion Spring Community Services District
27800 Stallion Springs Drive

Tehachapi, CA 93561

RE: Proposal for Assessment Increase
Dear Ms. Stevens,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the attached proposal related to assessment increase
services. | have also provided a scope of service related to public engagement and outreach. Achieving
a positive outcome with an assessment increase can be challenging and it is Important to work with the
community ahead of the assessment ballot proceeding.

Please contact me at 800.676.7516 or via email at smares@nbsgov.com if you have any questions or
would like to discuss our professional qualifications further. We would genuinely like to work on this
project and help the CSD move forward successfully.

Sincerely,

éa/m MMM/

Sara Mares
Director

helping communities fund tomorrow since 1996



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 | COMPANY OVERVIEW ........ccoiieriiiensiniesesanesiaessenananee 1
2 | SCOPE OF SERVICES.......c.ucoueveianasienninnssensesenassreassnseneanns 3
3 | REFERENCES scssiuusussaiiasausstivicaisimsisas framsiiedvas aaidaasss 8
4 | FEE PROPOSAL .....ciiemiiniseenismmsnsisinssisnersesassessesssnssssnens 12

APPENDIX: RESUMES .....cotovrmiecriinrinrnniiininiensissinssnesnns 14




1 | COMPANY OVERVIEW

N BS AT-A-GLANCE: HELPING COMMUNITIES FUND TOMORROW

NBS is a 100% Since 1996, NBS has supported California

employee-owned municipalities with the implementation

S-Corporation and ongoing administration of local

funding tools.

NBS HEADQUARTERS el -

32605 Temecula Pkwy | Suite 100 While the firm originally focused on

Temecula, CA 92592 Special Financing Districts {SFDs),
specifically the formation and

SAN FRANCISCO REGIONAL OFFICE

870 Market Street | Suite 1223
San Francisco, CA 94102 taxes, we have evolved with our clients’

administration of special assessments and

needs and now provide a full range of
CONTACT

i Sara Mares | 800.676.7516 revenue consulting services. We focus on
smares@nbsgov.com sustainable water and wastewater utility
rate programs, cost allocation plans, cost

LEGAL NAME DBA recavery, and legally justified fee design.
NBS Government NBS ! Across all practice areas, we have worked
" Finance Group EMPLEYEES with more than 500 public agencies to
| INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO NEGOTIATE date, including cities, counties, school
" AGREEMENT districts, utilities, and special districts.

Michagl Rentner, President

District Formation Consulting

The NBS District Formation Consulting practice ensures your Special Financing Districts (SFD) and

related revenue tools are well-developed from their inception.

A We act as strong advocates for our public agency clients to ensure that any SFD or
& other revenue tool is appropriate and well-crafted for the need. Throughout our
‘ engagement, we provide sage guidance and recommendations. We are often called
upon to present complex issues to councils, boards and interested parties.

3 We have supported thousands of SFDs including millions of parcels and have worked
' through virtually every conceivable challenge in their use. Our experience is with all
manners of property related fees, special assessments, and special taxes — including
Community Facilities Districts (CFDs).

Whether the need is identifying and funding negative fiscal impacts, financing needed
infrastructure, or providing community-desired services, our expert consultants have
deep experience and help navigate the challenges.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 1



Our Publications

We believe in continuing education, not only for our own | pgaiastis— “*—:‘E‘#J

INANCING DISTRICTS
B Rt gt e st fan b Fpme

team, but also for our clients and municipal staff.

As industry leaders, we have a unique set of qualifications
and experience in the work we perform. In that regard, we
have published four booklets on related industry topics
that can be downloaded at no charge at
www.nbsgov.com/publications. For a hard copy, please

call 800.676.7516 or email contactnbs@nbsgov.com.

- Special Financing Districts (SFDs) (2015) has been

credited as the best publication on SFDs in a decade by
prominent industry professionals.

Rates, Fees and Charges Compendium (2015) has A Ten-Step Funding Plan
received high regard and interest from industry B
professionals.
Stormwater: A Ten-Step Funding Plan (2018) addresses the
spectrum of stormwater needs in California.

Community Facilities Districts (CFDs) (2018) explains this
robust funding and financing tool for local governments in
California.

COMMUNITY FACILITIES
DISTRICTS

ONBS

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 2



2 | SCOPE OF SERVICES

Below outlines the work plan for this scope of services:
Phase 1 - Proposition 218 Special vs. General Benefit Analysis

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT

NBS will review a budget for the projected costs of improvements, maintenance, and services. Cost
categories may include, but not be limited to, all relevant expenses, capital improvements, incidental costs
(engineering, legal, CSD staff, consultants and ongoing administration), operating reserves, capital
improvement reserves, and equipment/material replacement reserves.

PARCEL DATABASE

NBS will establish a parcel database for assessor parcels as currently shown on the County assessor's parcel
maps or development maps. The database will include land divisions, ownership and mailing information,
and parcel information relevant to the spread of the assessments.

SPECIAL VS. GENERAL BENEFIT ANALYSIS

NBS will review the proposed improvements, maintenance, services, budgets, location and type of
improvements, special benefit, general benefit, and recent case law with legal counsel. Meet with CSD staff
and legal counsel to discuss appropriate and/or alternative approaches to the proposed assessment district.
Provide staff with related support for the duration of the project.

CSD REVIEW

NBS will communicate with CSD staff for the review of costs, improvements, maintenance, services, statute
requirements and benefits conferred.

SEPARATION AND QUANTIFICATION OF SPECIAL AND GENERAL BENEFIT

NBS will analyze improvements, maintenance, services, proposed boundaries, district characteristics, parcel
characteristics, special and general benefits conferred, and assessment engineering industry standards and
sources to separate and quantify special vs. general benefit in compliance with the special benefit
requirements of Proposition 218 for review by all stakeholders.

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT (RATES)

NBS will prepare a Method of Assessment, including rates, in compliance with the proportionality
requirements of Proposition 218 for review by all stakeholders.

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS REPORT

NBS will prepare a Report, signed and stamped by an Assessment Engineer, summarizing the findings and
recommendations. The main goal of the report is to separate and quantify special and general benefit and
to provide a Method of Assessment for the proposed assessment district in accordance with the special
benefit and proportionality requirements of Proposition 218 and recent case law. The report will provide
analysis and numerical support for the breakdown of special vs. general benefit and the Method of

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 3



Assessment. The CSD will use the report to determine the amount of the general fund contribution and the
amount that can be assessed under the proposed assessment district. The CSD may also use the report for
community outreach efforts where all stakeholders may provide input, and participate.

MEETING ATTENDANCE

NBS will attend up to a total of two meetings (including community outreach meetings) to address questions
and/or concerns. NBS will attend additional meetings as requested by the CSD subject to additional
expenses for time and travel.

CONSULTING SUPPORT

NBS will provide a toll-free phone number for use by CSD staff and all stakeholders. NBS staff will be
available to answer questions regarding the Findings and Recommendations Report.

Phase 2 - Proposition 218 Landscape and Maintenance Assessment District
Formation Services

PROJECT SCHEDULE
NBS will communicate with CSD staff, legal counse! and other interested parties to:

Establish lines of communication.
Clarify the specific project goals, components and criteria that will meet the CSD’s preference.
Identify and resolve any special circumstances that may be involved in the formation.
Develop project schedules to meet legal requirements and provide for effective interfacing of all
involved parties.
Establish meeting points consistent with schedule to achieve project milestones.

«  Establish and coordinate with CSD staff a schedule to assure completion of necessary actions and
compliance with statutes.

CSD REVIEW

NBS will provide analysis of proposed assessments, as well as contributions to be made by the CSD. NBS will
work with CSD staff, as required, to prepare and review mailed and published legal notices, determine dates
for public meetings and public hearing, verify scheduling, approach, requirements, and other issues related
to a successful formation.

RESOLUTIONS, NOTICES AND BALLOTS

NBS will work with legal counsel to prepare Resolutions, notices and ballots, as required, for compliance
with the 1972 Act and Proposition 218. NBS will review legal notice of the public hearing to be published by
the Clerk, as required, by the 1972 Act.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 4



PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT

NBS will prepare, submit and review with CSD staff a Preliminary Engineer’s Report, including description of
improvements, map of improvements, plans and specifications, cost estimate, assessment methodology,
assessment roll and diagram.

FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORT

NBS will prepare, submit and review with CSD staff a Final Engineer's Report, including description of
improvements, map of improvements, plans and specifications, cost estimate, assessment methodology,
assessment roll and diagram.

PUBLIC HEARING AND BALLOT TABULATION

NBS will tabulate the ballots returned via the most appropriate method (bar code or other) and report the
results to the legislative body at the completion of the public hearing.

DIAGRAM RECORDATION

NBS will record the diagram with the County Recorder.

LEVY CALCULATION

NBS will calculate the first year’s levy and process for approval by the Board simultaneously with the
assessment formation proceedings.

MEETING ATTENDANCE

NBS will attend the public hearing to tabulate the ballots and address questions and/or concerns. NBS will
attend additional meetings as requested by the CSD subject to additional expenses for time and travel.

CONSULTING SUPPORT

NBS will provide a toll-free phone number for use by the CSD staff and all stakeholders. NBS staff will be
available to answer questions regarding the formation.

Public Engagement and Outreach | Optional Service

Ongoing outreach and public engagement can be vital in facilitating the objectives of public agencies such as
Stallion Springs CSD. CivicMic assists civil servants in creating community goals and addressing core
challenges, and can provide a platform for the CSD to connect issues to a specific target audience such as
those who are paying the standby fee. As a service from NBS, CivicMic is uniquely qualified to provide
collaborative governance services for local government revenue streams.

NBS and the District will create a framework for outreach efforts with greater collaboration from residents
that emphasizes relationship and trust-building. NBS will utilize social media to relay information, educate
and understand residents on a closer level. Engagement activities will always aim to reach residents with
diverse backgrounds allowing for unique perspectives. items such as logistics and skillsets are considered
when developing engagement activities. This engagement process will anticipate issues and work to address
them proactively.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 5



INITIAL RESEARCH ~ KICK-OFF MEETING, PROJECT SCHEDULE

NBS will communicate with the District throughout the duration of the project to clarify goals, identify any
particular circumstances, and develop a realistic project schedule. The following Work Plan details the steps
needed to complete the public engagement process for the District.

NBS will meet with District staff, legal counsel, and other interested parties to:
e Establish lines of communication
= Clarify the specific project goals and criteria that will meet the District’s preference
* )dentify and resolve any special circumstances regarding the engagement process
e Develop an engagement schedule to provide for effective interaction of all involved parties

EMAIL CAMPAIGN - ESTABLISHMENT OF A STANDBY ASSESSMENT LISTSERV

Using the CivicMic platform, we will establish an email contact list for most participants in this engagement.
Multiple postcards will be mailed out announcing the survey and community meetings and explaining how to
sign up at CivicMic.com to receive updates,

SURVEYS - DEVELOP ONE ONLINE/MAILED SURVEY TO GATHER INFORMATION FROM THE
COMMUNITY

The surveys will be mailed at the beginning of the engagement efforts to determine the focus of future
education, and support for the increased assessment by:

e Providing concise explanations about the survey

¢ Developing specific questions that allow for focused results

» Engaging a larger demographic within the boundaries

e Measuring the performance of the survey

= Providing useful and detailed results

COMMUNITY MEETINGS — PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SERVICES FOR COMMUNITY MEETINGS:

e Hosting up to two virtual meetings to allow the community to discuss items of importance and build
a sense of community

¢ Creation and posting of community meeting notices on various outlets

* Lead meetings with objectives created with the District prior to the meeting

= Development of action items based on feedback received at Community Meetings or from surveys
and other ongoing communication efforts

* Recorded community meetings that will be shared to CivicMic.com and social media sites

e Providing useful and detailed results

WEBPAGE UPDATES — DEVELOP AND DEPLOY CONTENT TO A DEDICATED STANDBY ASSESSMENT
WEBPAGE AND SOCIAL MEDIA

This task includes but is not limited to the following items. All posts to the webpage are emailed directly to
the Standby Assessment Listserv members. A link will be provided for the District’s website to send all
interested parties directly to CivicMic.com.

. o
= Background on the need for additional e
revenue CivicMic
e History on use of current funds available to A podium for the people
the District

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 6



Calendar of anticipated events (such as timeline for community meetings, 218 proceedings including
public hearing and ballot tabulation dates)

Legislative updates
e Meeting announcements and minutes

Content development and update for website and social media
s Specialized mapping and graphics. Below is a sample map showing parcels engaged in a community
on CivicMic.com.

Oxnard Maintenance Assessment Districts Rasponsos a3 of Moy 20, 2021

"

Oxnard Porcels July 2020 with 2020 - 21 Levies
and Secured Roll July 2020

\Parcol Inlormation

APN: 139:0-6412-165

Site Address: 2512 HILLROSE PL

Sie Ciry CrMa3D

Sielo 2303é

Distrlet: LMD No. 11 (St Tropez)
EBUs: 1.00

Lovy 2020 - 2021: 584.22

Toam 10: Toam 11-13-14-23.24
TRA fep e}

@ MDD 31Rerd Sz
@ LD No 121Count, Crun Sitates
J— \

@ LME s 175 Taoe:

@ L0 i 121Tisnmarg Pas e o
City Rato: 017198047
City Shara: sa1g

© LMDk 13 1Le vilsgal Porc of City Budgat: 0.00000584
Usad for Police: 5368

© LMD NS 12 el i a Toved Usad for Fire: 5119

Clty Share Remaindar $330
One Porc Tox: 54,755
Land VaiLe 5°ea03

Improvemen: Veiuz 3289431

@ DN 1é Tefaen s Lighirzuga

@ LND Nz 23 Gragsione

CrrarVaiue 30
— [JRERLEVSLER: (N fg' “?ﬁ .
4 21 4 . e i

vq—!-(ﬁ R r@%

RESIDENT SUPPORT - PROVIDE PHONE AND EMAIL SUPPORT THROUGHOUT THE PROCESS

Developing trust in the community requires open lines of communication. The CivicMic staff spends 100s of
hours responding to residents on the phone and social media. A toll-free phone number will be provided for
use by the District, property owners, and any other interested parties. Bilingual staff will be available for
Spanish-speaking property owners. In addition, property owners can submit questions directly to
CivicMic.com.

WORKING GROUP - IDENTIFY AND CONVENE

Assemble a group of individuals to provide input on the project process and formation. Through surveys and
meetings, the CivicMic team will work with the community to determine a group of individuals that
represents various communities and demographics within the proposed boundaries. We will then work with
this group throughout the formation process to gather input and to provide tools so that the working group
can share updates with various groups in the community.

MULTILINGUAL FACTSHEET

Fact Sheet development and design (translated into one additional language if requested).

Pioposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 7



3 | REFERENCES

Below is a sampling of projects and references similar in scope and magnitude to the CSD’s needs.

CITY OF SIERRA MADRE
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FORMATION SERVICES
Project Dates: May 2020 — present

Contact Information The City's downtown area had multiple assessments in place to

Crms Cimino fund a variety of services. NBS was engaged to form a new

Director of Public Works Land d Lighting A istrict th d lid
232 Sierra Madre Boulevard andscape and Lighting Assessment District that would consolidate
Sierra Madre, CA 91024 the services under one funding tool, expand the services and create
P: 626.355.6615 a more inclusive Downtown LLD. NBS provided detailed general and
E: CCimino@cityofsierramadre.com special benefit analysis and assessment engineering services for the
NBS Project Team: new District, including developing a new Engineer’s Report, along
Sandra Burkhart with mailed notices and ballots.

CITY OF POMONA
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENCE DISTRICT FORMATION
Service Dates: 2019

Contact Information NBS was hired in 2019 to prepare a special benefit analysis and

Shandy Dittman conduct a Prop 218 balloting increase for the Phillips Ranch area of

Senior Management Analyst Pomona. The original assessment rates had not changed since

505 South Garey Street 1994 and the most recent attempt to increase the rates in 2008

Pomona, CA 31765 failed. Facing significant shortfalls in funds available to maintain

P: 909.620.3757

E: Shandy_Dittman@ci.pomona.ca.us the improvements and changes in legislation that required entirely
new compliance standards, NBS assisted the City in developing a

NBS Project Team: new assessment district. The Engineer’s Report included a full

Adina McCargo, Sandra Burkhart benefit analysis of the community and improvements to meet

current rigorous requirements. NBS also attended public meetings,

developed outreach materials, and conducted the ballot

proceedings for 3,291 parcels.

Client Testimonial:

“NBS went above and beyond as a consultant with assisting the City through a difficult Proposition 218 process.
They were always available to provide valuable insight, analysis, and technical information to the City and at
Community meetings, whenever and wherever called upon. We greatly appreciate the level of expertise NBS
provided.”

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 8



EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
DISTRICT-WIDE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT ENGINEERING
Project Dates: 2014 - 2015, New effort 2019 to present

Contact Information
Brian Helmick

Fire Chief

150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513
P: 925.634.3400

E: bhelmick@eccfpd.org

NBS Project Team:
Sara Mares

CITY OF OXNARD

OUTREACH AND PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT

Service Dates: 1996 — Ongoing

In 2014, NBS was hired to perform Assessment Engineering services
for a proposed new District-wide Benefit Assessment District to fund
needed ongoing fire protection and suppression services. Outreach
consultant TBWB provided education and outreach services as part
of a team approach. Though the ballot process failed in 2015 by a
narrow margin, the Chief and Board at the time commended both
firms on their diligence, effort and expertise. Most recently, NBS was
hired again to proceed on a number of options for revenues,
including a new Benefit Assessment, a parcel tax, development

| impact fees and others.

OXNARD

Contact iInformation

Steve Howlett

Assistant Public Works Director
305 West Third Street, East Wing,
Third Floor

Oxnard, California 93030

P: 805.385.7900

E: steve.howlett@oxnard.org

NBS Project Team:
Danielle Wood, Pablo Perez,
Bianna Gontar, leremy Jung

The City has numerous special tax and assessment districts that
provide a limited level of maintenance to various communities.
Residents are interested in finding additional options for the
continued maintenance of their neighborhoods. The City hired NBS
to create a dynamic public engagement plan that includes
developing a webpage, hosting multiple meetings and surveys, and
delivering an ongoing email campaign providing residents with
information on these options. There are over 21 communities that
have participated in our surveys, small community meetings, and
working groups that are focused on the ongoing development and
complete restructuring of these special financing districts.

Our extensive community outreach includes interviewing staff and
other stakeholders. From this foundation, we provided budget
updates, status reports, and numerous recommendations for
improvements in these districts' staffing and overall management.
This process is anticipated to continue over several years.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District

NBS | 9



CITY OF SAN LEANDRO
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT CONSULTING
Project Dates: 2019 — Ongoing

Contact Information The City hired NBS’' CivicMic team to provide public engagement

Nick Thom . . - .

City Engineer services to a commur.nty neefilng a special tax or as.,sessment to

835 East 14™ Street cover the costs associated with a flood control project. Engagement
San Leandro, CA 94577 activities are being performed to determine if residents support a

P: 510.577.3431 proposed bonded District that will provide necessary funding for the

E: NThom@sanleandro.org construction of levee improvements benefitting properties

throughout the Neptune Drive area. FEMA recently redesignated
properties in the proposed area as being within a flood zone. This
new flood zone designation has resulted in an update of the Flood
Insurance Rate Maps and, in most cases, mortgage companies
requiring property owners to pay for flood insurance. Completion of
the levee improvements will allow FEMA to redesignate the
properties.

NBS Project Team:
Danielle Wood, Pablo Perez,
Bianna Gontar, Jeremy Jung

CivicMic has been working with the City for over two years to
educate property owners in finding long-term solutions that gauge
overall property owner support through neighborhood meetings and
surveys.

July 2™ 0 630 g

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 10



CITY OF LA HABRA HEIGHTS
FORMATION, ADMINISTRATION, AND PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT SERVICES
Project Dates: 1997 — Ongoing

Contact Information

NBS has worked with the City on outreach, public engagement,
Fabiola Huerta

formation, and annual administration services. Recently, the City

City Manager . o

1245 N. Hacienda Road needed to form a new maintenance Benefit Assessment District (BAD)
La Habra Heights, CA 90631 to pay for ongoing road maintenance throughout the entire City. In

P: 562.694.6302 support of the District formation process, NBS participated in

E: Fhuerta@lhheity.org community outreach and engagement efforts. These efforts included

. participation in community, road committee, and Council meetings,
NBS Project Team: .
Danielle Wood, Pablo Perez, preparation of community mailers, and providing GIS Web Map services
Bianna Gontar, Jeremy Jung allowing property owners access to see the details of the proposed
assessment for their property.

The City has since hired NBS to continue the Public Engagement process
by developing a detailed engagement plan. The tool shown below was
created as part of this plan and is managed by the CivicMic team to
allow residents to report problems on City streets.

Need Road Repairs?

Report tl Use our web map with your phone to take a picture, place a pn
on the map lor repasrs, snd submit ( to ChacMic: Crichi will contact the
City's Puble Works Department, track 4, and post repaw status updates

fmpor Straet A t Distrcd No, 7 funds along with 3
$500.000 snnusd contrituimion from the General Furd are pted for the City's
anmual (ongoing and long term) street improvemen projects. The annual
streat improvement projects do not cover potholes and routing

i e Potholes and routine maintenance are pald separately
through the Gty's Public Works (Goneral Furd) budget

Click the button to Imnch the web map and dick on Procead as Guent.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 11



4 | FEE PROPOSAL

Phase 1 - Proposition 218 Special vs. General Benefit Analysis

Roads AsS@SSMENT CONSURINE FEES.......oou e eeeeetes et stst e ceememeee e avmsre s s mebavesas st seramramemsen saaeeen 524,500
EStIMAted EXPENSES.....ccocoemrurecsrasresesseniscesreseereseessessssstnesesensssesinsssesssssssnsosssssesesesassesssnnsosensmasmemssease 91,000 ¥
Phase 2 - Proposition 218 Landscape and Maintenance Assessment District
Formation Services

Roads Assessment CONSUILING FERS ... e cemeesterescaensesenrsssssssssnssnessssssssses smsesnassesenseassesnsaess 99,500
ESHIMAtEA EXPENSES ....cocvciracietreaiirietesessrssssasassitassessseesesessesissassessessansnss ssssssssssssssssassassssessesensseosseeenese 95,000 ¥

*Estimate shown includes mailing fulfillment of Proposition 218 notice, instructions, ballot, postage, and
return envelope. Estimate shown does not include return postage, community outreach mailings or any
other mailings. See below for a full description of expenses and estimate shown above.

OPTIONAL SERVICE — PUBLIC OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT

Consulting
F RS eivureireerseereeeenssissssessses e s et bt sestesessasare st se s smseatsa s s Re o ns e ares RS esa RS et ohEenE s aeRt A e RN eRbeRs e b e et e e et ernbeaeane e nereeran $34,500
ESTIMALEU EXPENSES. ... veveeeeeceiemrereesreeeesiesieesreveesbeesmarass e esees smsmramtasenerasssasssessiamasantessesstsns nssesnsreensssaneasesan $3,000
EXPENSES

Customary out-of-pocket expenses will be billed to the CSD at actual cost to NBS. These expenses may
include, but not be limited to, boundary map and assessment diagram preparation (time, materials,
plotting and all related costs), mailing fulfillment, postage, supplies, reproduction, telephone, travel, meals
and various third-party charges for data, maps, and recording fees.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The following table shows our current hourly rates. Additional services authorized by the CSD, but not
included in the scope of services will be billed at this rate or the then applicable hourly rate.

Title Hourly Rate

Director $225

Associate Director / Engineer $210
Senior Consultant / Manager $175
Consultant $155

Analyst $130
Clerical/Support $105

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 12



TERMS

Consulting fees will be invoiced on a monthly basis. Expenses will be itemized and included in each invoice.
If the project is prematurely terminated by either party or delayed for reasons beyond NBS's control, NBS
shall receive payment for work completed. Payment shall be made within 30 days of submittal of an invoice.
if payment is not received within 90 days simple interest will begin to accrue at the rate of 1.5% per month

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 13



APPENDIX: RESUMES

To follow are resumes for our proposed project team members.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District NBS | 14



SARA MARES | Director

CONBS

NOLEINg canruniiing
il KOG

EDUCATION

» Bachelor of Arts, with honors,
Economics, Mills College

¢ Continuing education from UC
Davis, UCLA, CDIAC, etc

HIGHLIGHTS

» Registered Municipal Advisor
Representative

« 20 years of experience

» Expert Special Tax Consultant
= District Formations

» Reassessment Consulting

¢ Expert in Proposition 218
Compliance and Assessment
District Formation

AFFILIATIONS

» California Society of Municipal
Finance Officers {CSMFO)

» California Special Districts
Association (CSDA)

« Committee on Special
Assessments, Taxes and Other
Financing Facilities (CASTOFF)

» Women in Public Finance {WPF)

SPEAKING / MEDIA

« Park & Rec Fiscal Toolbox. 2021
CARPD Annual Conference

= A Revenue Cornucopia: A Multi-
Faceted Approach to Funding.
2021 CSMFO Annual Conference

= One Special District’s Approach to
Raising Revenue. 2020 CSDA
Webinar Series.

Financing New Projects with New
Revenues: CFD and Assessment
District Planning, Implementation
and Compliance. 2019 CSDA
Annual Conference

+  “Community Facilities Districts, A
Robust Funding and Financing
Tool for Local Governments in
California.” Published by NBS,
2018

«  "An Introduction to Community
Facilities Districts.” NBS video
2019

BIOGRAPHY

Sara Mares is a Director with NBS. She forms Special Financing
Districts (SFDs), including Community Facilities Districts, Property and
Business Improvement Districts, 1913 Act Assessment Districts,
Landscape and Lighting Districts, Benefit Assessment Districts and Fire
Assessments. Sara has experience working with all aspects of the
formation process, including planning and feasibility, project
management, budget analysis, development of Rate and Method of
Apportionment and Engineer’s Reports and presentations. She also
has significant experience with ongoing SFD administration including
levy submittal, delinquency management and continuing disclosure.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

.

Los Carneros Water District
Recycled Water Assessment
District Formation. Formation of
a special assessment district to
finance recycled water
infrastructure. Working closely
with the Los Carneros
community, the Los Carneros
Water District, Napa County staff,
NBS successfully formed a 1913
Act Assessment District that
received a record-breaking 98%
ballot approval. This District was
designed to pay for backbone
infrastructure to deliver recycled
water to the area. A State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan,
instead of a bond, provides the
actual financing. This is believed
to be the first such use of an SRF.

City of Livermore Assessment
District Formation. The area
around Pleasant View Lane was a
pocket of County land within the
City of Livermore. As such, it was
required to annex to the City, but
failing septic systems, a narrow
road and updates to street
lighting, grading and striping
were required to be completed
prior to annexation. NBS formed
AD No. 2016-2 to finance the
required improvements which
were ultimately funded with a
City-issued and held bond.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District

City of Rancho Cucamonga Prop
218 Compliance. NBS worked with
the City to identify the benefits
and issues related to the
formation of the districts, as well
as develop an area profile analysis
to identify and target property
owners for outreach efforts. NBS
prepared an Engineer’s Report
analyzing the special benefit of the
improvements, prepared and
mailed assessment ballots and
notices to all property owners
within the districts, as well as
tabulated the ballots at the Public
Hearing to determine if a majority
protest existed.

66

“You sure made the job
easier and more
pleasant over the past
few years. Throughout
this project, you
provided huge input
and guidance, and
helped us through
those unknown
waters.”

vl

NBS | 15



SANDRA BURKHART | Senior Consultant

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts/Business
Economics, University of Nevada,
Las Vegas

HIGHLIGHTS

Registered Municipal Advisor

Seasoned public agency revenue
consultant with a focus in Special
Financing Districts (SFDs)

Extensive background in project
management support to state
and local government in the areas
of tax and assessment related
levies, fund accounting, budget
administration

More than 20 years of finance
experience

AFFILIATIONS / AWARDS

Camarillo Health Care District
Advisory Panel: Member

Camarillo Kiwanis Club: Member

Pacific Coast Business Times “Top
50 Women in Business” Recipient
2016; “Top Women in Business”
Recipient 2013; “Top Leaders in
Community Leadership” 2010;
and “40 Under 40” Recipient
2008

President’s Council on Service
and Civic Participation “The
President’s Volunteer Service

BIOGRAPHY

QONBS

huelzing communites
g e traw

Sandra Burkhart is a Senior Consultant at NBS where she forms and
administers various types of Special Financing Districts (SFDs). She is
actively involved with district formations, bond issuance analysis,
and the daily management of district administration services. She
also performs system audits on agencies’ SFD internal administration
practices, focusing on administrative compliance and operational

management.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Sandra has consulted and served on many projects, including the

following:

City of Palmdale Assessment
District Services. The City of
Palmdale hired NBS to manage
the ongoing administration of
their maintenance districts as well
as annexations to such districts.
NBS has provided detailed
general and special benefit
analyses along with Engineer’s
Reports for a handful of
annexations to date.

«  City of Pomona LLAD Assessment
District Formation. Formation of
replacement LLAD. LLAD funds
maintenance and operation of
streetlights, trees, landscaping,
open space, etc.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District

City of Sierra Madre Assessment
District Formation. The City’s
downtown area had multiple
assessments in place tofund a
variety of services. NBS was
engaged to form a new Landscape
and Lighting Assessment District
that would consolidate the
services under one funding tool,
expand the services and create a
more inclusive Downtown LLD.
NBS provided detailed general
and special benefit analysis and
assessment engineering services
for the new District, including
developing a new Engineer's
Report, along with mailed notices
and ballots.

NBS | 16



DANIELLE WOOD |

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Business
Administration/Finance,
California State University San
Bernardino

Advanced Public Engagement for
Local Government Program,
Pepperdine School of Public
Policy

Planning for Effective Public
Participation Program,
International Association for
Public Participation

HIGHLIGHTS

Skilled public engagement
spedialist

Experienced communications
professional

Seasoned consultant in Special
Financing District (SFD) formation
and administration

Outreach

Public Engagement
Collaborative Governance
Adaptive Management

Two decades of experience

AFFILIATIONS

66

California Public Information
Officials (CAPIO)

California Society of Municipal
Finance Officers (CSMFO)

Municipal Management
Association of Southern California
(MMASC)

Women in Public Finance (WPF)

Project Manager, Public Engagement

BIOGRAPHY

CQONBS

Beljiing Coammuiiem
fondt tlenrre .y

Danielle Wood is a Director with NBS where she provides public

engagement, outreach, and collaborative governance client services
and project management efforts for a number of our clients. She has
two decades of experience working with local governments and

communities across California.

«  City of La Habra Heights Ongoing
Public Engagement Services.
Community engagement for a
recently formed Benefit
Assessment District (BAD),
including a public engagement
plan, webpage development, web
maps, and other engagement
services. Project started in 2018
and is ongoing.

»  City of Oxnard Ongoing Long-
term Outreach, Public
Engagement and Collaborative
Governance Services. Public
engagement plan development
for the evaluation of existing land
secured financing districts that
includes items such as a
dedicated webpage, email
campaign, advisory committee
formation and collaborative
governance program. There are
more than 21 communities that
have participated in our surveys,
community meetings and ongoing
development, and complete
restructuring of the Landscape
Maintenance Districts. Project
started in 2019 and is ongoing.

Proposal for Staflion Springs Community Services District

City of San Leandro Outreach and
Public Engagement Services.
Outreach and public engagement
services to gauge overall property
owner support for the formation
of an Assessment District. Public
engagement efforts have included
items such as the creation of a
dedicated public engagement
webpage, multiple information
releases, surveys, recorded
meetings, and community
participation web maps. Project
started in 2019 and is ongoing.

City of Culver City Qutreach
Services. Outreach and Public
Engagement services for the
formation of a new Property
Business improvement District for
a very uniqgue community within
the City. Outreach services
included an area profile analysis,
a public informational mailer and
survey, and in person and virtual
public meetings. Project started in
2018 and is ongoing.

“We greatly appreciate your follow up, follow through and commitment to our community!
We all desire to live well and thrive for the good of the whole city!”

NBS | 17



PABLO PEREZ | Director, Public Engagement

EDUCATION

« Master of Arts, Political Science
with a concentration in Public
Policy, American Public University

« Bachelor of Arts, Liberal Studies,
California Baptist University

HIGHLIGHTS

» Experienced public engagement
specialist

= Special Financing District (SFD)
Expert

¢ Proposition 218 Expert
» Registered Municipal Advisor

+ Nearly three decades of
experience

AFFILIATIONS

« California Society of Municipal
Finance Officers (CSMFO)

« California Special Districts
Association (CSDA)

» California Municipal Treasurer's
Association (CMTA)

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- Pablo has participated in speaking
panels for the CSMFO, CMTA, as
well as NBS educational seminars,
speaking on topics related to the
formation and administration of
SFDs as well as Propositions 218
and 26.

BIOGRAPHY

Pablo Perez is a Director with NBS where he oversees public
engagement strategies that provide data exchange as well as a
forum for community outreach. Pablo has more than 25 years of
experience; he is actively involved with Special Financing Districts
(SFD) formations and bond issuance/refunding analysis, and the
administration of various types of SFDs. He also performs feasibility

studies and related financial projects.

nelping cemmunittes
fund iomoriow

CONBS

As one of the developers of CivicMic.com, Pablo has provided NBS
clients with leading edge techniques to engage communities,
including marginalized areas. Pablo has overseen the design and
implementation of various public engagement plans encompassing
social and digital media, print and live-forum interactions for
municipal clients.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

City of Oxnard: The City has
numerous landscape districts that
provide a limited level of
maintenance to various
communities. Residents are
interested in finding additional
options for the continued
maintenance of their
neighborhoods. NBS is tasked to
perform extensive community
outreach, interview staff and
other stakeholders. We have
developed a webpage and email
campaign, provided reports and
recommendations for
improvements in the staffing and
overall management of these
districts. More than 21
communities have participated in
our surveys and small community
meetings. This process is
anticipated to continue over
several years.

City of San Leandro: Facilitate
community outreach and public
engagement opportunities for the
proposed canstruction of a levee
and formation of an assessment
district.

Proposal for Stallion Springs Community Services District

City of La Habra Height: Facilitate
community outreach and public
engagement opportunities for the
City's Street Maintenance
Assessment District No. 7.

City of Culver City: The Hayden
Tract in Culver City has evolved
from an industrial hub into a
creative center. The Tract
continues to attract creative
companies and talented
employees; however, the overall
area provides few pedestrian and
employee amenities. Discussions
with property owners have
revealed challenges such as
parking, traffic, and mobiiity. NBS
is tasked to evaluate the support
for the formation of an
Assessment District.

City of Hesperia: Facilitate
community outreach and public
engagement opportunities to
determine the level of public
support for the proposed
formation of a Community
Facilities District to fund
improvements and maintenance
of the Hesperia Golf Course.

NBS | 18



EDUCATION

» Bachelor of Science, Political
Science, California Polytechnic
State University, Pomona

» Certificate, Geospatial Technician,

Victor Valley College

» Certificate, Geographic
Information Systems, San
Bernardino Valley College

HIGHLIGHTS / TECHNICAL

¢ Configure and maintain ESRI
ArcGIS applications (web maps,
Dashboards, StoryMaps,
Survey123, Collector,
QuickCapture)

¢ Prepare numerous boundary
maps, diagrams, and 1915 Act
lien apportionments

» ArcDesktop, ArcSDE, ArcGIS
Server, ArcGIS Online, Survey
123, Collector

» Python Software experience

e SQL for data manipulation and
analysis

» Autodesk AutoCAD

66

Our staff appreciates

the expertise,
guidance and
experience that the
NBS teams bring to
our special
assessments.”

29

Propasal for Stallion Springs Community Services District

JEREMY JUNG | GISData Analyst

BIOGRAPHY

Jeremy Jung is a Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Data Analyst
for NBS. He has more than five years of experience in the design and
maintenance of GIS Geodatabases in a SDE environment, including
reconciling/posting and QA/QC. He has developed new workflows
and utilized Model Builder for processing parcel data that removed
the need to purchase the data on a quarterly basis. Jeremy has
performed spatial analysis to identify restricted areas for Cannabis
Delivery Services, and utilized basic Python scripts to edit and
automate GIS workflows. He has updated and maintained numerous
map services for GIS applications (Cityworks, CRW Trakit, Granite XP,
Internal Geoviewer, Public Viewer).

As a GIS Data Analyst, Jeremy creates maps and analyzes data
associated with county assessor’s parcels, district boundaries, public
facilities and improvements as well as captures custom images
utilizing the latest in GIS technology. in addition, he is able to create
custom web-based GIS applications for internal and external use by
NBS clients.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCES

CivicMic — Successfully completed .
a variety of projects for CivicMic
including the creation of surveys,

web maps, web apps, and testing

ESRI Hubs. The web applications

assist with facilitating community
outreach and public engagement
opportunities to determine the

level of public support.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan
Transportation Authority —
Accomplished creating a quarter
mile and half mile buffers around
approximately 60 stations to help
identify assessed values for each
parcel within the buffer zones.

«  East Contra Costa Fire Protection
District — Calculated fire stations
distance drive times and half mile
buffer distances within ECCFPD
boundary to determine best
response times for each parcel.
Utilizing network analysis was
instrumental in determining the
calculation of special general
benefit and proportionality for
ECCFPD.

NBS | 19



www.FinanceDTA.com

SCOPE OF WORK AND FEE
PROPOSAL

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT

AMENDMENT TO EXISTING ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT

March 4, 2022

Public Finance
Public-Private Partnerships
Development Economics
Clean Energy Bonds




dia

www.FinanceDTA.com 5000 Birch Street, Suite 3000
Newport Beach, CA 92660

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

UN JPR7e

COMMYNTTY STIVICES WOTMCT
oum

AMENDMENT TO EXISTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

MARCH 4, 2022
Prepared for:

Stallion Springs Community Services District
27800 Stallion Springs Drive
Tehachapi, CA 93561

Attention: Vanessa Stevens, General Manager



TABLE
OF CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE

I  DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE..............oooveeeee 1
A Firm OVervIiew...........iiiccceeee e e e ee e ceemaes e sen 1
B  Special District Experience
C Administration EXperience...........ococeceececienene.
D MuniAnalytics tereneeeserarnen e ae e eatrenne 5
E  ReferencCes ....ciceeeeecrenese s et eameame e 6
II. PROJECT TEAM.....ccoireeee. . ..10
A DTA Team Resumes 11
III PROJECT APPROACH.......ooeeeeeeree e 14
A General ADPrOach .. ...t 14
B Proposed Scope of Work . 14
IV COST PROPOSAL.....oeeeeeeeeeeveeess e .17

A Limitations........oooommoeeeeeeeeecee s 18




SECTION I

dt a DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

www FinanceDTA com

I DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

DTA is pleased to submit this copy of our proposal/qualifications describing our firm and credentials for
providing assessment engineering consulting services to the Stallion Springs Community Services
District (the “District” or "CSD"). Our goal is to assist the CSD with an amendment to an existing
Assessment District ("TAD"} in a way that allows for the CSD to fund all required costs, is equitable to
all stakeholders, and is legally compliant. DTA shall also facilitate a Proposition ("Prop”) 218 process
to approve an amended assessment.

A Firm Overview

DTA is a California public finance consulting firm with a national practice focusing on public-private
partnerships and the establishment and implementation of infrastructure and public services financing
programs for local municipalities in California and 14 other states. Organized as a corporation, the firm
has its corporate headquarters in Newport Beach, as well as branch offices in Riverside, San Jose, and
San Francisco, California, Dallas and Houston, Texas, Raleigh, North Caroling, and Tampa, Florida. DTA
was incorporated in the State of California on May 15, 1986, and has been doing business for over 35
years. Additional information on DTA is available on our website {wwww.FinanceDTA.com).

DTA is particularly known for its specialized expertise in the design and annual administration of
Assessment Districts ("ADs") and Community Facilities Districts (“CFDs"}, levies of a variety of rates and
charges, and issuance of municipal bond issues. In addition, the firm's public finance group provides
fiscal and economic impact and Development Impact Fee ("DIF’} consulting services. We are also
experienced in grant writing for Federal and state funding and tax credit programs. All these capabilities
are frequently combined with our infrastructure finance consulting services to develop public
mfrastructure and services financing stvategies and plans.

DTA currently has a staff of approximately 50 employees, all of whom are directly involved solely in public
finance. Staff members come from backgrounds in a number of fields, including land development,
public administration, civil engineering, investment banking, economic consulting, redevelopment, law,
and land use planning. This diversity of experience and expertise allows DTA to meet a wide variety of
challenges related to both the actual work product and client management. DTA's personnel have
considerable experience in computer-based financial analyses and modeling, which is a key component
of the firm's consulting services. This fact ensures that the review and development of any computer
model(s) will be in experienced hands. In addition, DTA is a registered Municipal Advisor with the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC”) and Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB
ID #K0961).

Since its establishment in 1985, DTA has completed consulting assignments for more than 3,000 clients
in 15 states. During this period, the firm has been involved in the formation of more than 2,000 public
finance districts, with total authorized bonded indebtedness in excess of $75 billion. Our financing
programs have utilized a variety of public financing mechanisms, such as ADs, CFDs, Certificates of
Participation, Tax Allocation Bonds, Sewer and Water Revenue Bonds, Marks-Roos Bond Pools,
Landscaping and Lighting Districts ("LLDs"), Integrated Financing Districts, and varicus types of fee
programs. DTA's level of experience with special district formations is unequaled as our firm is the
State of California's leadin 1al tax and ass (e) t, having prepared special tax and
assessment formulas on behalf of public agencies for the establishment of over 1,500 CFDs, ADs, and
LLDs. We are also the State’s leader in CFD, AD, and LLD administration as we are currently servicing over
400 special financing districts annually. In addition, DTA has considerable experience establishing a

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



SECTION I
dta DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

variety of types of financing districts and property owner associations for the purpose of funding public
service shortfalls created by new development.

DTA has served as the Special Tax Consultant and/or Assessment Engineer for numerous cities, counties,
water districts, and school districts. For your reference, DTA levied special taxes, assessments, and other
charges on more than 3,010,000 Assessor parcels in over 400 districts in fiscal year 2020-21. In addition,
we prepared and/or disseminated over 300 Continuing Disclosure Reports in the last 12 months.

DTA's consulting services include:

* Annual administration of special districts, including ADs, CFDs, and LLDs, among others;
= Special tax and assessment engineering;

*  Public infrastructure and public services financing strategies;

= Property Assessed Clean Energy (“PACE");

= Fiscal and economic impact analyses;

= Proposition ("Prop”) 218 and Assembly Bill {"AB") 1600 compliance studies;

=  Federal and state grant and loan applications;

= Economic development and revitalization studies; and

= Public improvement construction management services.

On a national basis, DTA has planned and implemented PFFPs that have ranged from the quantitative
analysis of a single financing mechanism for an individual facility to the preparation of a comprehensive
public financing plan covering multiple facilities and public services through a series of financing
mechanisms. We at DTA feel strongly that our financial analyses provide public officials, landowners, and
other interested parties with the level of information necessary to make fully informed decisions
regarding land use, infrastructure, and public services financing issues. Furthermore, DTA staff has
extensive experience working with various stakeholder groups, including public agencies, residents and
businesses, property owner associations, land developers, public finance professionals, local Chambers
of Commerce, and other interested parties.

DTA's special tax and assessment formulas, some of which have been in use since 1985, are based on a
variety of methodologies that have withstood the test of time and legal scrutiny. Our firm's objective has
been to take a balanced approach and utilize innovative and state-of-the-art techniques that enable all
parties to receive the maximum benefit from public financing. DTA is aware of and has contributed to
the most innovative and creative concepts in land-secured public financing. DTA's knowledge and
experience have enabled the firm to maximize the capacity of land-secured financing programs while
minimizing burdens on homebuyers and other property owners.

B Special District Experience

Typically. municipalities seek out the services of an Assessment Engineer to utilize the consultant’s
specialized qualifications to advise and provide technical assistance to ensure numerical and

technical accuracy in the assessments. being charged, develop-a legally defensible and equitable
distribution of public improvement and/or services costs, and otherwise assist with the structuring
and implementation of each special district in a manner consistent with the municipality’s stated
goals and policy objectives. DTA has the necessary expertise to provide these consulting services by
virtue of its professional staff's many years of experience specializing in the formation and
administration of special districts, including ADs, CFDs, and LLDs, among others. Notably, the firm

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



SECTION I
dta DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

has been involved in the enrollment and collection of special assessments for over 35 years. DTA's
special district experience takes many forms, as illustrated in the discussion below.

= Broad-Based Experience: DTA has considerable experience with virtually every CFD/AD
scenario imaginable. We have participated in districts with single and multiple property
owners, improvement areas or zones, single and multiple series of bonds, escrowed bonds,
fixed and variable rate and capital appreciation bonds, and residential and non-residential
land uses. DTA has developed apportionment methodologies for the financing of Master Plan
capital improvements, local subdivision improvements, public services, and even the
undergrounding of existing overhead utilities. We have participated in the formation of
land-secured districts containing fewer than 20 dwelling units and those with more than
38,000 dwelling units. Our staff has participated in numerous refundings and restructurings
as well. This experience gives us the ability to analyze our clients’ needs and match those
needs with the financing mechanism that will maximize the capacity of the financing
program while minimizing burdens on homebuyers and other property owners.
Furthermore, the variety of financing structures for which we have provided these services
have given us a perspective and level of skill that is unmatched. DTA's financial consulting
services and work products reflect the scrutiny and refinement that can only come through
such extensive experience. This proficiency can be crucial in identifying and resolving issues
and helping our clients avoid the pitfalls that we have seen cause problems for other
municipalities.

DTA's assessment apportionment methodologies and special tax formulas have been utilized for
the sale of hundreds of bond issues and provided the firm with considerable experience working
with property owners, public agencies, underwriters, bond counsels, and financial advisors to
provide benefit apportionment methods satisfactory to all parties. In the process, DTA has also
worked frequently with institutional bond purchasers, all of whom are familiar with the firm and
its expertise in the field of assessment engineering and special tax consulting.

¢« Legal Knowledge: Our senior professional staff is not only intimately familiar with the
Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, Municipal Improvement Act of 1911, Municipal
Improvement Act of 1913, Improvement Bond Act of 1915, Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972, Benefit Assessment Act of 1982, and Prop 218, but has extensive real-world experience
with each of their respective applications. This means that our advice and consulting services
are grounded in a true understanding of each law and not merely restatements of industry
practices.

DTA is committed to providing independent, objective, and unbiased work product. DTA's
General Counsel regularly reviews legal opinions, regulations, and statutes that impact or modify
the provisions of Prop 218 {(and related case law). As such, DTA is committed to providing
unbiased deliverables that reflect the most current developments in public finance and real
property law.

As a result, DTA's work products are designed specifically to comply with the California Courts’
latest findings. For example, several of the Maintenance Assessment Districts ("MADs") for which
DTA is currently acting as Assessment Engineer on behalf of the City of Ventura will be utilized
to fund park maintenance services and, as such, are being specifically structured to comply with
the State Court of Appeals’ decision in Beutz v. County of Riverside. We have also previously
acted as an Assessment Engineer in the establishment of ADs to incorporate the Court’s findings

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



SECTION 1

p
dt a / DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

in Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority,
Golden Hills Neighborhood Association v. City of San Diego, and Concerned Citizens v. West
Point Fire Protection District. We are also frequently asked to provide expert witness testimony
to support litigation efforts and are currently providing testimony on behalf of the City of San
Diego in its lawsuit against the assessment engineering firm that poorly structured and
administered the Golden Hills MAD.

» Innovation: Having been involved with Mello-Roos consulting since its infancy, DTA has
pioneered many of the industry’s techniques and standards. DTA's special assessment and
special tax formulas, some of which have been in use since 1985, are based on a variety of
methodologies that have withstood the test of time. Our firm’s objective has been to take a
balanced approach and utilize innovative and state-of-the-art techniques that enable all
parties to receive the maximum benefit from public financing. DTA is aware of and has
contributed to the most innovative and creative concepts in special district financing. Our
knowledge and experience have allowed us to maximize the capacity of land-secured
financing programs while minimizing burdens on homebuyers and other property owners.
Today, DTA continues to seek innovative solutions and refine our work product to better
serve and protect our clients.

= Adaptability: Each member of DTA's professional staff has considerable experience in
computer-based financial analyses and modeling. This experience gives DTA the ability to
adapt and create new models to meet any of the municipality’s changing needs.

= High-Level Support: DTA's clients receive high levels of personal attention from senior staff,
with a Principal, Senior Vice President, or Vice President always available to meet with public
agency staff and other groups. Due to the loyalty of DTA’s senior staff, many of whom have
worked with us for 20 years or more, DTA is able to offer a level of management expertise
that is unequalled throughout the field of assessment/special tax consulting.

C Administration Experience

In addition to being the State of California’s leading Special Tax Consultant for the formation of
various public financing districts, DTA has also been a State leader in the enrollment and collection
of special taxes and assessments for over 35 years. Therefore, unlike many consulting firms, we bring
a depth of experience that is only achieved by providing consulting services on both the formation
and administration of special districts. Furthermore, DTA’s ability to retain the vast majority of its
senior employees enables our firm to provide management expertise that is without peer in the
special tax consulting field. The fact that DTA, unlike other firms, encourages its employees to work
on both the formation and administration of special financing districts has provided our staff with a
much more comprehensive understanding of the details involved in implementing a successful
special financing district.

DTA is currently administering over 400 special financing districts annually. Our staff is extremely
knowledgeable with respect to the relevant law governing the enrollment of special taxes and
assessments and has helped establish the industry's practices through our participation in various
trade groups, such as the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers {"CSMFQ”), CASTOFF, and
CASH. We are also intimately familiar with County Auditor-Controller, Assessor, Treasurer-Tax
Collector, and Recorder practices, which is critical for the successful administration of special
districts. DTA fully utilizes all internet resources and our staff regularly accesses Assessor and title
company files, as necessary, to establish overlapping debt information and perform other due

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

4



wiww FinanceDTA com

SECTION I
dta DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

diligence functions related to speciat district formation and annual administration.

Specifically, assessment liens are typically apportioned on an acreage or dwelling unit basis, with the
requirement that the sum of the apportioned liens equals the lien for the "parent” parcel. DTA staff
is experienced with the preparation of boundary maps, assessment diagrams, apportionment
diagrams, and Bond Holder Notices and has staff that is skilled in the operation of AutoCAD. As we
have prepared boundary maps for various Kern County (“County”) special districts, we are familiar
with the County's procedures and specifications for boundary maps and assessment diagrams.

= Data Collection: DTA will establish procedures for capturing parcel data (e.g., approved
tentative maps, recorded final maps, parcel changes, County Assessor's roll, and parcel
payment status). District information will be maintained in a relational database with the
Assessor’s Parcel Number ("APN") as the key field. Changes to the district database will be
recorded independently, with actual updates made programmatically to increase accuracy,
preserve history, and leave an audit trail. In other words, parcel deletions and additions and
building permit information will be recorded in separate files and then programmatically
linked to the district database in order to reflect changes.

* Fund Accountability Analysis: DTA maintains its own fund account database, which allows
us to produce management level account activity reports. This facilitates indenture
compliance review and the reconciliation of disbursements, special tax and assessment
receipts, and investment earnings. In our experience, trust account statements are virtually
useless for management purposes. There is simply too much paper with a 5- to 10-page
statement produced for each account each month. DTA rekeys the statement data into a
database and is able to run consolidated reports for any time period, showing all accounts
on a single page. Inconsistencies with the indenture will be communicated to the trustee.

= Calculation and Enrollment of Special Taxes: Using the data compiled in the fund
accountability analysis, DTA will evaluate year-end sources and uses of funds. Budgeted
revenues and expenditures will be compared to actuals and year-end balances will be
estimated. DTA will determine the coming year's special district expenditures, calculate the
assessment installments, and enroll the assessments instaliment with the applicable county.

= Public Information: DTA will serve as the point of contact for taxpayers and other interested
parties. Our professionals can be reached using a toll free "800" number and will respond to
telephone inquiries directly and/or in writing as requested.

= Delinquency Management: DTA will review property tax payment data and prepare a report
that lists each delinquent parcel and the corresponding amount of delinquent special taxes.
Delinquency data will be reviewed after each tax installment due date and at fiscal year-end.
At the request of the municipality, DTA can mail Delinquency Notices to property owners
and/or lenders in accordance with the established delinquency management procedures.

D MuniAnalytics

DTA utilizes MuniAnalytics, a proprietary software developed in-house as the most advanced
cloud-based software available, for its special tax/assessment administration. This software allows DTA
to easily automate the management of district data, including parcels and property ownership, and
calculation of special tax/assessment rates. MuniAnalytics is capable of managing large, complex districts,
year after year, while maintaining historical data for audit and compliance purposes. MuniAnalytics
leverages a rule-based approach, allowing DTA to model each district's special tax/assessment formula in
order to consistently automate the assignment of property classifications and calculation of special

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



SECTION 1

dta DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

www FinanceDTA com

tax/assessment rates for individual parcels. In addition to system validations, DTA can visually verify the
results using detailed summarization screens to show the allocation of tax classifications and combined
totals for each class. Extensive reporting and dashboards provide even further visualization of the
resulting data that can be easily shared among the team.

With MuniAnalytics, DTA can enforce governance over each phase of a district's administration life cycle.
This allows DTA staff to focus on quality and consistency while leveraging technology to ensure process
and data compliance. These and other advantages are discussed below.

= Web-Based: MuniAnalytics is web-based and accessible using a browser anytime and anywhere.
Data is encrypted using 128-bit encryption and only available to users with authorization.
Authorized users have access to district data and can view district information at any point in a
district's administration life cycle.

= Data Governance: MuniAnalytics performs data consistency and validation checks for data
entered into the system. This ensures the integrity and completeness of all district data. Once a
district is established in MuniAnalytics, the data is automatically versioned each fiscal year. This
maintains a snapshot in time for past work completed and ensures the current fiscal year is
always working with the latest version of the data. Versioning the data also eliminates the need
for manual data processing, which is subject to human error and transposttion.

* Process Governance: MuniAnalytics enforces a consistent process for administering districts.
This allows DTA staff to focus on quality and customer service. The system guides administrators
through a process of calculations and validation steps while providing tools to inspect and verify
the quality and consistency of the resulting calculations.

= Partitioning, Data Isolation, and Integrity: MuniAnalytics is based on a cloud computing
paradigm. Data are stored on highly redundant and encrypted disk arrays. The data for each
district is partitioned and versioned. This allows MuniAnalytics to store historical data going back
decades that can be searched and recalled instantly using a simple web browser. This data is also
available for reporting and trend analyses.

*  Security, Authorization, and Auditing: The district administration functions of MuniAnalytics are
only accessible to authorized users. Every access attempt, whether successful or not, is audited.
Once authorized, any changes to district data are also audited. In addition to the versioning
capabilities of the system, it is possible to determine who changed what and when.

E References
Listed below are three (3) references for DTA's recent work involving assessment engineering and

special district administration services for clients in California. We encourage you to contact our
references to learn firsthand how well our staff meets the needs of our clients.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



SECTION I

dta DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

www FinanceDTA com

E1 City of Anaheim

Table 1: Reference Information

Contact Name Debbie Moreno
Title Finance Director
Address | 200 South Anaheim Blvd., Suite 276, Anaheim, CA 92805
Phone Number ' (714) 765-5195
E-mail Address DMorenc@Anaheim net

DTA is the Assessment Engineer/Special Tax Consultant for an existing MAD for the City of
Anaheim’s Disneyland resort area and two existing CFDs. DTA is also currently assisting the City
with the formation of a MAD for the Platinum Triangle area.

As requested by the City, DTA analyzed the feasibility of implementing a land-secured financing
program to fund the proposed public infrastructure and maintenance within the area known as
the Platinum Triangte. Our recommended structure included both CFDs and ADs and is intended
to provide a high likelihood that the program can be successfully implemented, while at the same
time providing flexibility, equity, and an ability to accommodate the needs resulting from the
relatively extended anticipated build-out period. In addition, DTA analyzed various funding
mechanisms for the City related to the proposed 3.5-mile monorail system, or fixed guideway,
that would run from the new transportation hub, known as ARTIC, to Disneyland.

The City plans to issue approximately $388 million in multiple bond issues to pay for the Platinum
Triangle improvements and levy an assessment for annual maintenance. As the Special Tax
Consultant, DTA has prepared the Rates and Methods of Apportionment ("RMAs"), Public Reports,
and boundary maps. As the Assessment Engineer, DTA will formulate the benefit apportionment
methodology for the AD in strict accordance with Prop 218 and prepare the required Engineer's
Report and assessment diagram.

DTA currently provides annual administration services related to the City's CFDs and Resort MAD.
For fiscal year 2021-22, DTA enrolled over $8.6 million in taxes for the City’s CFDs and AD.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



/ SECTION I

dt a / DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

www FinanceDTA.com

E2 County of Orange

Table 2: Reference Information

Contact Name Louis McClure
Title Administrative Manager — County Executive Office
Address 10 Civic Center Plaza, 3rd Floor, Santa Ana, CA 92701
Phone Number | (714) 834-3362

E-mail Address ' Louis McClure@OCGov.com

DTA assisted the County of Orange with the formation of all the County’s CFDs and ADs since
1994. DTA is currently the Administrator for nine of the County's CFDs, one AD (AD No. 01-1),
and one Reassessment District ("RAD” No. 17-1R). There were 15 CFDs for which there was no
levy in fiscal year 2021-22 and each year thereafter since bonds recently matured for such CFDs.

The AD and RAD encompass approximately 907 acres of land located in the central coastal
portion of the County in an area that was annexed to the City of Newport Beach. The RAD is
further broken into four zones. Multiple bond issues have been sold for the ADs, including AD
No. 88-1 and AD No. 92-1, since 2003. In addition, fiscal year 2017-18 was the last year of the levy
for AD No. 88-1 and AD No. 92-1 since bonds recently matured.

DTA prepares and disseminates Annuat Disclosure Reports for the County’s CFDs and ADs. In
addition, DTA was the Special Tax Consultant to the County in 2014 for the refunding of special
tax bonds for three County CFDs in the Ladera Ranch area, totaling $172,465,000 in special tax
refunding bonds. DTA also assisted the County with the sale of refunding bonds for three CFDs
in Ladera Ranch, which was completed in January 20i8. In addition, DTA worked with the
County on the sale of bonds for three CFDs in the Village of Esencia, including $90,845,000 for
CFD No. 2015-1 in 2015, $93,110,000 for CFD No. 2016 1in 2016, $76,950,000 for CFD No. 2017-1,
Improvement Area No. 1 in February 2018, and, most recently, $21,565,000 for CFD No. 2017-1,
Improvement Area No. 2 in August 2020. DTA also assisted the County with the formation of
CFD No. 2021-1 (Rienda) in 2021, which is expected to encompass approximately 950 taxable
residential units with multiple bonds issued as development progresses. The first series of bonds
for CFD No. 2021-1 is expected to be issued in early 2022.

DTA has been involved in all CFD bond issues sold by the County since 1986 and retained
continuously through a series of extensive RFPs for the past 26 years. For fiscal year 2021-22,
DTA enrolled over $36.8 million in taxes on over 10,200 parcels for the County’s CFDs and ADs.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



SECTION 1

dta DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

www FinanceDTA com

E3 El Dorado Hills Community Services District

Table 3: Reference Information

~ Client Contact ' Kevin Loewen
Title General Manager
Address . 1021 Harvard Way, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
Phone Number | (916) 933-6624

| E-mail Address | KLoewen@EDHCSD org

DTA administers the El Dorado Hills Community Services District's 28 Landscaping and Lighting
Districts ("LLDs"} with a total annual levy well in excess of $1 million. To complete these tasks,
DTA performs background research based on data provided by the District, including reviewing
the Engineer’s Reports and analyzing services provided by each underfunded LLD in the District,
specifically the costs assigned and rationale for the apportionment of costs for those services.

DTA recently completed a Cost Allocation Plan ("“CAP") for the District. The purpose of the CAP
was to identify the full cost of providing services throughout the District. To correctly identify an
organization’s full cost of services, DTA first classified costs as either being direct or indirect costs.
Once costs were classified, indirect costs were then allocated among the direct cost programs
and true hourly billing rates were developed for District staff. By being cognizant of the true
hourly rates, which reflected the District's true full costs, the District has been able to more readily
engage in cost recovery efforts and thoroughly understand the cost of providing its core services.
Furthermore, the true hourly rates were used to determine appropriate user fees for various
District services and achieve a satisfactory level of cost recovery.

DTA is also the Special Tax Consultant and Administrator for a Districtwide annexable CFD for
Public Services. As the Special Tax Consultant, DTA has prepared the cost of services analysis,
RMA, CFD Report, boundary map, and Notice of Special Tax Lien for the CFD. Additionally, DTA
will assist with the preparation of annexation maps, consent and elections forms, and the
Amended Notice of Special Tax Liens for all new developments annexing into the CFD. As the
Administrator, DTA prepares the levy calculations, Administrative Special Tax Reports, levy
submittals, and roll corrections. DTA is also responsible for all property owner inquiries.

In addition, DTA recently completed a park AB 1600 impact fee study for the District intended to
update their 2009 park AB 1600 fee study. The purpose of the updated study was to recommend
appropriate fee justification methodologies and fee levels based on a legally supportable analysis
of the levels of park impact fees required for new residential development within the District. DTA
provided professional and technical assistance to the District in preparing a comprehensive
review of required impact fee levels documented in a written report prepared under California
Government Code 66000 (AB 1600). Furthermore, DTA facilitated numerous meetings and
workshops involving the Building Industry Association (“BIA"), the County of El Dorado, and
individual stakeholders to ensure proper transparency was provided throughout the update
process. Last summer (2021), DTA assisted the District in conducting four (4) separate mail-
ballot elections necessary to restructure certain LLDs that need to be modernized.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD



SECTION II
dt a PROJECT TEAM

1I PROJECT TEAM

DTA has assigned personnel to this project who bring experience and technical expertise to each unique
element of study. Our team organization is illustrated below. Project roles of our key team members are
described below and followed by professional resumes. All personnel will be available full-time (100%)
for the duration of the project.

Figure 1: Team Organization Chart

Andrea Roess
Managing Director
(Principal-in-Charge}

Steve Runk, PE.

Nehal Thumar
Vice President
(Task Specialist)

Vice President
{Engineenng)

DTA has assembled a project team for the District with the breadth of experience required to provide
assessment engineering setvices in a professional and timely manner. This project would be primarily
handled out of DTA's Newport Beach office. Andrea Roess, a Managing Director at DTA, would serve
as the Principal-in-Charge of DTA’s project team and handle primary account responsibilities for this
engagement. Ms. Roess will attend meetings as necessary and supervise all project staff.

Ms. Roess will also serve as the Project Manager for the DTA team and be the District's primary point of
contact throughout this engagement. She will oversee all day-to-day activities and attend all meetings.
This will include scheduled meetings with District staff at which she will provide regular updates
regarding progress and any problems that have arisen. In addition, Ms. Roess will be setting up
conference calls with District staff and other interested parties whenever necessary. She may schedule
these conference calls once per month on a date in-between any scheduled meetings with District staff.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

10



/ SECTION II

dt a 4 PROJECT TEAM

Ms. Roess will handle the ongoing execution and completion of the entire Scope of Work and match
DTA’'s work and deliverables with the District's needs and objectives. She will also manage the work of
DTA's project team, including leading data collection efforts, providing senior-level analysis, reviewing
progress and work products with District staff and stakeholders, and presenting findings at project
meetings. Ms. Roess will be assisted in these tasks by Mr. Thumar.

Steve Runk, P.E, the Vice President of Engineering Services, will provide engineering expertise, prepare
and/or review facilities cost estimates, and contribute to the apportionment analysis for property included
inthe AD.

Key personnel will be available to the extent proposed, or designated by the District, for the duration of
the project and no person designated as "key” to the project shall be removed or replaced without the
prior written concurrence of the District. In addition, DTA is not behind schedule or past the completion
date for any active projects and has a long history of delivering projects on a timely basis and adhering
to agreements.

DTA has an enviable reputation for producing high-quality work in a quick and efficient manner to
correspond with even the most aggressive project schedule. DTA's clients also receive high levels of
personal attention from senior staff, with a Principal, Senior Vice President, or Vice President always
available to meet with public agency staff and other groups.

According to the SEC, as of September 12, 2017 (due to a new regulatory requirement), representatives of
Municipal Advisor firms must have eamed the Series 50 license to engage in municipal advisory activities.
DTA managers at the Vice President level and above are Series 50 licensed and therefore duly authorized
by the SEC/MSRB to engage in municipal advisory activities.

A DTA Team Resumes

Andrea Roess
Managing Director | Andrea@FinanceDTA.com

Project Role — Principal-in-Charge

Since joining DTA in 1992, Ms. Roess has participated in all aspects of the formation
and implementation of special finance districts to fund infrastructure and services.
She has managed the formation and annual administration of more than 300
land-secured financing districts, including several PACE programs. In addition,
Ms. Roess established and manages DTA's water and sewer practice and is a leader
in the development of PACE programs.

Ms. Roess has utilized her computer skills to develop numerous state-of-the-art
computer models that evaluate cash flows related to funding infrastructure and
public services. This ability has enabled her to develop sophisticated bond structuring concepts for CFDs
and ADs, as well as complex fiscal impact and fee impact models. She has also prepared hundreds of
RMAs for CFDs and been involved in the development of escrow release formulas and bond pool
financing structures. In addition, Ms. Roess has experience in the preparation of PFFPs, Water/Sewer
Revenue Bond analyses, and tax increment analyses. She is also the Project Manager in charge of annual
special tax administration for more than 120 financing districts throughout California, Hawaii, and
Nevada.

Ms. Roess holds an M.B.A. degree with a concentration in finance from San Francisco State University and
a B.A. in psychology/public policy analysis from Pomona College.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

11



SECTION I

dta PROJECT TEAM

www FinanceDTA com

She is also active in industry groups, including Women in Public Finance, CSMFO, the Association of
Women in Water, Energy, and Environment ("AWWEE"), and many others. Notably, Ms. Roess has been
elected the Co-Vice President of Programs of the Women in Public Finance Los Angeles Chapter Board
and has participated on numerous panels and workshops related to public financing. She also holds a

Series 50 license as a registered Municipal Advisor with the SEC/MSRB under rules promulgated following
the Dodd-Frank Act in 2010.

Steve Runk, P.E.
Vice President, Engineering Services | Steve@FinanceDTA.com
Project Role — Engineer (State License Number C23473 — California Registered Civil Engineer)

Mr. Runk has over 45 years of experience in the design and construction
management of major civil engineering projects, including roadways, bridges,
sewer and water improvements, and flood control facilities, grading for public
works projects, and construction of commercial and industrial buildings.
Mr.Runk’s specific responsibilities have included design, quality control,
specifications, estimates, construction bid packages, construction coordination
and management, cost analyses and cost control, scheduling, manpower %
forecasting, staffing, and marketing. He has also assisted public agencies and developers in the
procurement of funding from the California Department of Transportation (“Caltrans”) and other Federal
and state agencies.

Mr. Runk has a proven track record of meeting schedules and adhering to budgets. Since joining DTA in
2000, he has worked with local agencies to resolve community issues and negotiate scope changes with
contractors to ensure the timely and satisfactory completion of construction projects. He has also acted
as the Project Manager for the establishment of ADs and preparation of numerous AB 1600 DIF
justification studies. Mr. Runk specializes in preparing assessment apportionment formulas and fee
studies for roads, storm drains, and water and wastewater facilities.

Prior to joining DTA, Mr. Runk, as the Senior Construction Manager for Holmes & Narver, Inc., successfully
completed the construction of the SR-41 Freeway in Fresno County, which was the County's first Measure
“C”" sales tax-funded freeway. Prior to this project, Mr. Runk successfully completed the construction of
the SR-71 Freeway in Chino/Chino Hills, California. This $98 million project was the first Measure "M”
sales tax-funded project for the San Bemardino Associated Governments ("SANBAG”). Mr. Runk's
responsibilities on both projects included contract management, quality control, public relations, cash
flow analyses, project closeout, and compliance with Federal and State funding requirements.

Previously, Mr. Runk held positions with various public and private engineering entities in which he
delivered projects requiring a wide variety of engineering expertise. He holds a B.S. in engineering from
the University of California at Los Angeles and an M.S. in civil engineering from California State University
at Long Beach. Mr. Runk is a registered Civil Engineer in the State of California.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

12



‘ SECTION II
dta PROJECT TEAM

Nehal Thumar
Vice President | Nehal@FinanceDTA.com
Project Role — Task Specialist

Since joining DTA in 2000, Mr. Thumar has been involved in all aspects of the
formation and implementation of numerous Mello-Roos CFDs located throughout
California. Mr. Thumar’s responsibilities related to these CFDs have included the
preparation of tax spread proforma analyses, RMAs, Public Reports, and overlapping
debt analyses. In addition, he has managed the annual administration of over 25
CFDs in Southemn California and prepared due diligence, tax projections, and
Disclosure Reports related to land-secured bond issuances for numerous clients in
California, Nevada, and Arizona.

Mr. Thumar has also prepared Fiscal Consultant Reports and tax increment models for numerous
Redevelopment Project Areas {"RPAs") located within the City of San Diego and Fiscal Impact Reports
{"FIRs") for various public agency clients. In addition, Mr. Thumar has worked on the preparation of DIF
justification studies. His work during the impact fee justification and apportionment analysis process for
each respective project has included the preparation of capital improvement and public facilities needs
lists, fee model development, report writing, data collection, and interactions with city/county staff and
key stakeholders.

Mr. Thumar holds an M.B.A. degree with a concentration in finance and a B.A. in economics from the
University of Southem California ("USC"). He also holds a Series 50 license as a registered Municipal
Advisor with the SE RB under rules promulgated following the Dodd-Frank Act in 2010.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

13



SECTION III

dt a PROJECT APPROACH

www FinanceDTA com

Il PROJECT APPROACH
A General Approach

DTA's client contact and interaction continue beyond the basic deliverables. DTA is a customer and
community-centric firm committed to excellence, quality products, and an open and interactive
communication environment, We employ these practices in the workplace, in cities, counties, and towns,
and with the many clients that we have served for over 35 years. DTA realizes that every client, like every
person, is a distinct entity best understood and served in a direct and collaborative manner.

DTA serves clients in small towns, medium-sized cities, and larger municipalities. Our service philosophy
is three-pronged: we strive to know our customers, understand the communities we're privileged to
serve, and always provide the best care, advice, and products. At DTA, we also understand that every
project is different, and every outcome is special to our tearn. Our values of accountability, integrity, and
excellence underly all work performed.

DTA staff will be available to assist the District throughout the project process. DTA staff members are
dedicated to providing public infrastructure financing and financial analysis services. We take a
hands-on, detail-oriented approach with an emphasis on accuracy, efficiency, and reliability. As a result,
from unique deadlines to potentially shifting priorities that may arise during the process, DTA is ready to
hit the ground running. DTA staff members also volunteer for the Urban Land Institute’s ("ULI's")
UrbanPlan program, which educates local high school students about the fundamental forces involved
in land development and how they impact urban planning decisions and, ultimately, the quality of life for
a municipality’s residents.

B Proposed Scope of Work

Our goal is to assist the CSD with an amendment to an existing AD in a way that allows for the CSD to
fund all required costs, is equitable to all stakeholders, and is legally compliant. DTA shall also facilitate a
Prop 218 process to approve an amended assessment.

The proposed Scope of Work is described below.
Task 1 — Kickoff Meeting

DTA shall meet with CSD staff in the initia! stages of the project to jointly establish preliminary dates for
any scheduled public meeting and/or required public hearings. DTA will also attend conference calls and
Zoom meetings, as needed, to discuss the proposed approach to restructure the AD and other items.

Task 2 — Background Research

DTA will collect information on existing and anticipated land uses, Assessor's parcels, engineering, and
planning information for use in preparing an updated assessment spread. Data to be gathered includes
but is not limited to the following:

= County Assessor records for each parcel within the AD;

= Lland use data as provided by the CSD;

* Information on improvements being maintained, locations, and maintenance cost estimates to
be included in the benefit analysis; and

= Existing relevant studies of the project area for use in conducting the benefit analysis.

Deliverable: Existing Conditions Report

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposat for Amendment of an Existing AD

14



SECTION III

dta / PROJECT APPROACH

wwnw FinancaDTA com

Task 3 — Benefit Assessment

This task will be necessary to ultimately determine if the existing assessment methodology is appropriate
or if the AD should be restructured. Following our determination, if the existing methodology is
appropriate, then DTA shall calculate a new assessment based on the updated annual maintenance costs
as provided by the CSD. This task will consist of the following subtasks:

3A  Work with CSD staff to inventory existing assets, determine the desired level of service for each
class of assets, and estimate the future maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, and replacement costs
of each asset. The CSD has provided to DTA the prior annual budget dated December 14, 2015,
outlining projected costs from 2015-2020;

3B Identify the boundaries of the AD and existing zones based on level of benefit (if applicable);

3C Identify the Equivalent Dwelling Unit ("EDU") or Benefit Assessment Unit (“"BAU") factors used to
differentiate benefit based on property type (e.g., residential, commercial, industnal, etc.); and

3D Develop a benefit spread that allocates assessments to all properties in the AD based on the
benefit assessment rationale and EDU factors described above.

The proposed benefit spread will be proportional to benefit received, legally defensible (the relationship
between the costs allocated and benefit received), sufficient to meet minimum revenue requirements,
and politically acceptable. The proposed benefit spread will be submitted to CSD staff for review prior to
the completion of work on the Engineer’s Report.

Task 4 — Preparation of the Boundary Map and Assessment Diagram

This task entails the preparation of a boundary map and assessment diagram for the amended AD, if
applicable, pursuant to the requirement of the Streets and Highways Code and the County Recorder's
Office.

Task 5 — Engineer’s Report

DTA will act as "Engineer" in conformance with the applicable assessment government code and prepare
Preliminary and Final Engineer's Reports for the AD(s) pursuant to the requirements of Section 10204 of
the Streets and Highways Code and Prop 218. As part of this effort, we shall provide confirmation of
assessable parcels and the levy calculation. DTA assumes a petition pursuant to Section 2804 of the
Streets and Highways Code will be submitted and that the Majority Protest Act of 1931 will not apply. As
required by law, the Engineer’s Report shall contain the following:

= Plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements
to be maintained;

= Estimate of maintenance costs;

= Basis of the assessment;

»  Assessment diagramy;

= Method of assessment;

= Assessment roll with preliminary assessments; and

= Revenues raised and use of the funds.

Deliverables: Engineer’s Report for the AD

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

15



SECTION III

dt a // PROJECT APPROACH

Task 6 — Additional Meetings, Public Hearings. and Project Coordination (Optional)

For an additional fee, DTA can attend additional in-person meetings at the CSD's request to present the

method and formula of assessment and answer questions related to the structure AD. These meetings
may include:

= Hearing to Adopt the Resolution of Intention to levy assessments, set the date of the protest
hearing, and accept the Preliminary Engineer’s Report; and
= Public meeting and public hearing to receive protest against the restructuring of the AD.

Task 7 — Public Notices and Ballot Protest Procedure (Optional)

DTA will assist legal counsel with the preparation and mailing of notices to alt registered voters in the AD,
which will include the information required under the Right to Vote Act and a ballot that can be retumed

to the CSD by the registered voter. The mailing will be completed no less than 45 days prior to the public
hearing.

Task 8 — Ballot Tabulation (Optional)

Prior to and at the public hearing, DTA will assist the CSD with the tabulation of batlots submitted by
property owners to determine whether the majority protest exists within the AD. The tabulation will need
to be completed prior to the close of the public hearing and the results will be provided to the Clerk of
the Board for the inclusion of public record.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

16



SECTION IV

dta COST PROPOSAL

www FinanceDTA com

IV COST PROPOSAL

Fees for services shall be charged on an hourly basis according to the hourly rates set forth in the fee
schedule below, with invoices being submitted to the CSD on a monthly basis. The proposed budget
for services performed under the Scope of Work described herein is equal to $30,000 for Tasks 1-5,
excluding out-of-pocket expenses. The budget and final scope of work for Tasks 6-8 shall be
determined if the CSD decides to proceed with the Prop 218 ballot process. All work will be
performed on a time and materials basis and billed at the labor rates listed in Table 4.

Table 4: DTA's Fee Schedule

Labor Category ult Labor Rate
President/Managing Director $300/Hour
Senior Vice President $260/Hour
Vice President $240/Hour
Senior Manager $205/Hour
Manager $195/Hour
Senior Associate $185/Hour
Associate III $175/Hour
Associate I $165/Hour
Associate I $150/Hour
Research Associate II $140/Hour
Research Associate I $125/Hour

Additional meetings [more than one (1) meeting] shall be charged on a time and materials basis, not to
exceed a rate of $2,500 per in-person meeting. DTA staff shall also schedule standing conference calls
(i.e., weekly or bi-weekly) with District staff to stay on track with tasks and deliverables.

Out-of-pocket and administrative expenses shall be equal to 3% of DTA's billings for labor, plus travel
expenses and any outside vendor payments, not to exceed $2,250 for Tasks 1-5. All hourly rates for
services apply through December 31, 2022, and are subject to a cost-of-living increase at that time.
On or about the first two weeks of each month during which consulting services are rendered
hereunder, DTA shall present to the District an invoice covering the current consulting services
performed and reimbursable expenses incurred pursuant to this Notice of Authorization. Invoices
shall be paid by the District within 30 days of the date of each invoice. A 1.2% charge may be imposed
monthly against accounts that are not paid within 45 days of the date of each invoice. The prevailing
party in any legal action brought by one party against the other and arising out of this Consultant
Agreement shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies it may have, to
reimbursement for its expenses, including court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposal for Amendment of an Existing AD

17



SECTION IV

dt a COST PROPOSAL

www FinanceDTA com

A Limitations

This budget covers only those tasks outlined in the Scope of Work. Additional consulting services
("Additional Work") may be provided for additional fees if they cause the budget maximum to be
exceeded. Examples of Additional Work may include, but are not limited to:

= Additional analyses based on revised land use assumptions or changes in improvements or
improvement costs;

= Negotiations with stakeholders and revisions once the analysis been finalized:;
= Attendance at more than one (1) meeting;

* Time expended related to obtaining project area data assigned to the CSD in the Scope of
Work; and

= Creation of a base project area map to prepare maps.

Stallion Springs Community Services District March 4, 2022
Proposai for Amendment of an Existing AD

18



www.FinanceDTA.com

5000 BIRCH STREET, SUITE 3000
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
PHONE: (800) 9695-4DTA

Public Finance
Public-Private Partnerships
Development Economics
Clean Energy Bonds




Bt

COMMUNTTY SERVICES DISTRICT

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Subject:

Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

Agenda #7

Approval to send President Teresa Sasnett to CSDA Legislative
Affairs Day in Sacramento, CA. at a cost not to exceed $1200.

Vanessa Stevens, General Manager
March 17, 2023

The CSDA Legislative Affairs Day is an opportunity for Special District
representatives to hear the state of Special Districts in relation to the
legislative issues with the State of California. It is also an opportunity
for our representative, Teresa Sasnett to meet with the legislative
representatives that represent our area in Kern County.

Please note that the Legislative Affairs Day falls on the Tuesday of the
SSCSD Board meeting so Vice President Wellmen would need to
chair that meeting.

Approve funding $1200 to send Teresa Sasnett to CSDA Legislative
Affairs Day.



= =

|

SDRMA Spring Education Day
@ Farn SDRMA Credit Incentive Points

SACRAMENTO - March 22, 2023
Hilton Sacramento Arden West
2200 Harvard Street

Sacramento, CA 95815

Welcome Reception — March 21, 2023
5:00 - 6:00 p.m. Drinks & Appetizers provided

Three registration options to choose from:

* Keynote & Breakout Sessions

® Keynote & Governance Foundations®

* Keynote & Safety Specialist Certificate Program

The SDRMA Spring Education Day provides risk management training
relating to Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation at no cost.
Keynate speaker Dean Coughenour will present “Building a Culture of Risk
Management.” In addition, the SDRMA Board of Directors will conduct
their annual membership meeting that will include current insurance market
updates and important upcoming ranewat information. SDRMA members
that attend the Spring Education Day are eligible to earn Credit Incentive
Paints {CIPs) to reduce their annual contribution for both the Property/
Liability and Workers’ Compensation Programs.

COST
Free to SDRMA members and CSDA members*

*$125 to CSDA members for Governance Foundations workshop
on this day

il

HOTEL ROOM RESERVATIONS:

Room reservations are available at the rate of $139 plus
tax, single or double occupancy by calling 800-344-4321
and identify yourself as a member of SDRMA Spring
Education Day. The room reservation cut-off is February
28, 2023; however, space is limited and may sell out
before this date.

Special Districts Legislative Days

SACRAMENTO - May 16 - 17, 2023
Sheraton Grand Sacramento Hotel
1230 J Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Fully one-third of the Legislature turned over this year, making the 2023
Special Districts Legislative Days a MUST-ATTEND EVENT!

From rate-making authority, reserves, and infrastructure to cybersecurity,
climate adaptation, and workforce development, lawmakers in Sacramento
and Washington D.C. are making critical decisions that will impact the
budget and operations of your district and your community.

Special Districts Legislative Days is the only opportunity for all types of
special districts, large and small, north and south, rural and urban to come
together with one united voice. Issues like revenue, governance, labor,
and public works matter to all districts whether they provide water, sewer,
fire protection, parks, cemeteries, healthcare, mosquito abatement, ports,
harbars, airports, libraries, or other essential services.

Don’t miss this opportunity to hear from California’s top decision-makers,
build partnerships and strengthen the voice of local control. Past speakers
have included California’s State Controller, State Treasurer, Secretary of
State, Insurance Commissioner, Secretary of Natural Resources, Director
of the Office of Emergency Services, State Auditor, Legislative Analyst, and
Director of Finance.

COoST

EARLY REGISTRATION* REGULAR REGISTRATION
CSDA Member $300 CSDA Member $375
Non-member $450 Non-member $560

*Early bird pricing — Register on or before April 21, 2023

i

HOTEL ROOM RESERVATIONS:

Room reservations are available at the rate of $205 plus
tax, single or double occupancy. The room reservation cut-
off is April 21, 2023; however, space is limited and may
sell out before this date.



2)

3)

Note:

5)
6)
7)

8)

10)

11)

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES
FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023 @ 5:00 PM
REGULAR BOARD MEETING IMEDIATELY FOLLOWING

Discussion and approval of Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Audit.

Flag Salute: Chair Sasnett
Call to Order: Chair Sasnett
Roll Call: Present. Directors Dewell, Leslie, Record, Wellman, and Chair Sasnett.

Absent: None.

De, We, Re, Le and Sa are abbreviations for Directors Dewell, Wellman, Record,
Leslie and Sasnett respectively. For example: De; We denotes Director Dewell made
the motion and Director Wellman seconded it. Each item relates to the agenda item by
the same number. Immediately following each item of these minutes is a description,
printed in capital letters of the action taken on that item by the Board of Directors.

RESERVED FOR PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS AND ADDENDUM. None.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS. None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS. Director Dewell asked about remote meeting policy.

POLICE REPORT. Chair Sasnett- “RECEIVED AND FILED.”

APPOINTMENT OF A PRESIDENT AND A VICE PRESIDENT POSITION TO THE STALLION
SPRINGS CSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS. Director Wellman nominated Chair Sasnett to
remain in the president position on the Board, seconded by Director Record. Director Leslie
nominated Director Wellman to remain in the vice president position on the Board. Roll call, all
ayes.

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01. A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CONTINUING A PROGRAM FOR ENHANCED WEED ABATEMENT. Sa-‘| make a motion to
approve Resolution No.2023-01." Sa;Le. Roll call, all ayes.

BOARD APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-02, INTENTION TO ESTABLISH ROAD
ASSESSMENT CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 (JULY 1, 2023-JUNE 30, 2024). Le-'l
make a motion to approve Resolution N0.2023-02.” Le;Sa. Roll call, all ayes.

Page 1 0f2



12)

13)

BOARD APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-03, INTENTION TO ESTABLISH WATER
ASSESSMENT CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 (JULY 1, 2023-JUNE 30, 2024). Le-‘I
make a motion to approve Resolution No.2023-03.” Le;Re. Roll call, all ayes.

BOARD APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-04, INTENTION TO ESTABLISH SEWER
ASSESSMENT CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 (JULY 1, 2023-JUNE 30, 2024). We-‘I
make a motion to approve Resolution No.2023-04.” We;Le. Roll call, all ayes.

14) APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO AN AS NEEDED AGREEMENT WITH CALRURAL WATER. Sa-
‘I make a motion to approve entering into an as needed agreement with CalRural Water.” Sa;
Le. Roll call, all ayes.

15)  APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 17, 2023, REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES. We-‘|
make a motion to approve the January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.” We;Le.

16) APPROVAL OF CHECKS FOR JANUARY 2023 AND THE CalPERS RETIREMENT
PAYMENTS. We-“| make a motion to approve the checks for January 2023 and the CalPERS
retirement payments.” We;Le. Roll call, all ayes.

17) FINANCIAL REPORTS. Chair Sasnett- “RECEIVED AND FILED.”

18) GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT. Chair Sasnett- “RECEIVED AND FILED.”

19) MOTION TO ADJOURN. Sa-‘| make a motion to adjourn.”

Signed: Aftest:

Teresa Sasnett, President Vanessa Stevens, Secretary

Board of Directors Board of Directors

Page 2 of 2



2:32 PM Stallion Springs Community Services District
03116123 Payables Detail Report by Month
Accrual Basis FEBRUARY 2023
Type Date Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit Balance
ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS
Bill 02/01/2023  ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS 2000  Accounls Payables 812.50 81250
Bil 02/01/2023  ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS MONTHLY MAINTENANCE/IT SUPPORT CHG 3 EMP CREDEN 5673 Misc Contracl Services 01-Admin 812.50 0.00
Tolal ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS 812 50 812 50 0.00
ARGO CHEMICAL-INC.
Bill 02/02/2023  ARGO CHEMICAL-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 1,197 69 -1,197 69
Bill 02/02/2023  ARGO CHEMICAL-INC HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION 12 5%-SURCH MILL ASSESS 5523 Chemicals 06-Sewer 1,197 69 0.00
Total ARGO CHEMICAL-INC 1,197 69 1,197 69 0.00
AT&T MOBILITY
Bill 02/07/2023  AT&T MOBILITY 2000 Accounts Payables 6972 -69.72
Bill 02/07/2023  AT&T MOBILITY TABLET - SCADA 5319 Telephene 05-Waler 6972 000
Tolal AT&T MOBILITY 8972 6972 000
AUTO ZONE
Bill 02/07/2023  AUTO ZONE 2000 Accounis Payables 63 66 -63 66
Bill 02/07/2023  AUTO ZONE 4 ANTI-FREEZE 5415 R & S Vehicles 05-Water 63 66 000
Bill 02/09/2023  AUTO ZONE 2000 Accounls Payables 43 96 -43 96
Bill 02/09/2023  AUTO ZONE VEHICLE #7 - BRAKE PADS 5415 R & S Vehicles 05-Water 43 96 000
Total AUTO ZONE 107 62 107 62 000
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
Bill 02/28/2023  BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 2000 - Accounls Payables 1,433 45 -1,43345
Bill 02/28/2023  BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP LEGAL 5615  Legal 06-Sewer 143345 000
Bill 02/28/2023  BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 2000 - Accounls Payables 624 90 -624 90
Bill 02/28/2023  BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP LEGAL 5615  Legal 03-Public Safety 62490 000
Total BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 2,058.35 2,058.35 0.00
BSE RENTS, INC.
Bill 02/21/2023  BSE RENTS, INC 2000  Accounls Payables 2601 -26.01
Bill 02/21/2023  BSE RENTS, INC LINOLEUM ROLLER 5655 - Rent & Lease Equipment 05-Water 2601 0.00
Total BSE RENTS, INC. 2601 26 01 0.00
CALIFORNIA CONSULTING, INC
Bill 02/01/2023  CALIFORNIA CONSULTING, INC 2000 - Accounls Payables 4,250 00 -4,250.00
Bill 02/01/2023  CALIFORNIA CONSULTING, INC GRANT WRITING SERVICES MTHLY RETAINER 2/1 - 2/28/23 5627 - Consulling 05-Water 4,250 00 0.00
Total CALIFORNIA CONSULTING, INC 4,250.00 4,250.00 000
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.
Bill 02/13/2023  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC 2000 - Accounls Payables 23828 -238.28
Bill 02/13/2023  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.  CANON MACHINE CONTRACT MTHLY 2/1/23 - 2/28/23 5247 Mainlenance & Repair 01-Admin 23828 0.00
Total CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 238 28 238.28 0.00
COASTLINE EQUIPMENT-INC.
Bill 02/07/2023  COASTLINE EQUIPMENT-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 80 44 -80.44
Bill 02/07/2023  COASTLINE EQUIPMENT-INC EQUIP #103 - S BACKHOE TEETH 5419 R & S Equipmenl 08-Solid Waste 80.44 0,00
Tolal COASTLINE EQUIPMENT-INC 80 44 8044 0.00
COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE
Bill 02/28/2023  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 2000 - Accounts Payables 411.68 -411.68
Bill 02/28/2023  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANGCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155  Disability Insurance 01-Admin 113.02 -298.66
Bill 02/28/2023  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155 - Disability Insurance 03-Public Safety 9232 208,34
Bill 02/28/2023  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155 - Disabilily Insurance 05-Water 161 56 -44.78
Bill 02/28/2023  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155 - Disability Insurance 06-Sewer 4478 0.00
Tolal COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 41168 41168 Q.00
CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT RENTALS-INC,
Bill 02/28/2023 CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT RE... 2000 Accounts Payables 34599 -345.99
Bill 02/28/2023 CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT RE...  SCISSOR LIFT RENTAL - GYM FOR NEW HOOPS AND VENT 5655 - Renl & Lease Equipment 02-Parks & Rec 34599 0.00
Total CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT RENTALS-ING 345 99 34599 0.00
CORBETT, PAUL AND JULIA
Bill 02/28/2023  CORBETT, PAUL AND JULIA 2000 - Accounts Payables 145 90 -145.90
Bill 02/28/2023  CORBETT, PAUL AND JULIA REFUND AMT DUE TO CREDIT ON ACCOUNT - MOVED 4327 Water Sales Domeslic 05-Water 145.90 0.00
Total CORBETT, PAUL AND JULIA 14590 145 90 0.00
CORE & MAIN, LP
Bill 02/24/2023  CORE & MAIN, LP 2000 Accounis Payables 27255 -272.55
Bill 02/24/2023 CORE & MAIN, LP 7 - 3/4" MALE INSTA-TITES 5531 Supplies & Malerials 05-Water 27255 0.00
Total CORE & MAIN, LP 27255 27255 0.00
COUNTY OF KERN
Bill 02/16/2023 COUNTY OF KERN 2000  Accounls Payables 22000 -220.00
Bill 02/16/2023  COUNTY OF KERN WEEDABATEMENT 5257 Pemmils/Fees/Inspection 02-Parks & Rec 44.00 -176 00
Bill 02/16/2023  COUNTY OF KERN ASSESSMENTS 5257 Permils/FeesfInspeclion 03-Public Safety 4400 -132.00
Bill 02/16/2023 COUNTY OF KERN ASSESSMENTS 5257 Permils/Fees/Inspeclion 04-Roads 44.00 -88 00
Bill 02/16/2023  COUNTY OF KERN ASSESSMENTS 5257 - Permits/Fees/Inspection 05-Waler 44 00 -44.00
Bill 02/16/2023  COUNTY OF KERN ASSESSMENTS 5257 Permits/F i 08 44.00 000
Tolal COUNTY OF KERN 22000 22000 000
DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPANY-INC.
Bill 02/10/2023  DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPA 2000 - Accounts Payables 1,700 00 -1,700.00
Bill 02/10/2023  DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPA 3/4" ROCK - BASE MATERIAL 5531 - Supplies & Materials 05-Water 1,700 00 0.00
Tolal DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPANY-INC 1,700.00 1,700.00 000
EATON AND SONS, INC.
Bill 02/03/2023 EATON AND SONS, INC 2000 - Accounts Payables 25,500.00 -25,500.00
Bill 02/03/2023  EATON AND SONS, INC OES GENERATOR PROJECT - CONCRETE 8019  Capilal Improvements 03-Public Safely 25,500.00 0.00
Tolal EATON AND SONS, INC 25,500.00 25,500.00 000
GARZA, JASON
Bill 02/28/2023  GARZA, JASON 2000 Accounls Payables 1,880 00 -1,880.00
Bill 02/28/2023  GARZA, JASON ONSITE IT 5673 - Misc Contract Services 01-Admin 63000 -1,250.00
Bill 02/28/2023 GARZA, JASON MONITORING WASTE SITE 5673 Misc. Contract Services 08-Solid Wasle 1,250.00 000
Total GARZA, JASON 1,880.00 1.880.00 ooo

Page 1



2:32 PM

0316723

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District
Payables Detail Report by Month

FEBRUARY 2023

Name

Type Date

GAS COMPANY

Bill 02/15/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/15/2023  GAS COMPANY
8ill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY
Bill 02/16/2023  GAS COMPANY

Tolal GAS COMPANY
GILL ASSOC. IDENTIFICATION SYSTEMS, LLC
Bill 02/20/2023  GILL ASSOC IDENTIFICATION SY
Bill 02/20/2023  GILL ASSOC IDENTIFICATION SY
Tolal GILL ASSOC IDENTIFICATION SYSTEMS, LLC

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES-INC.

Bil 02/14/2023  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Bilr 02/14/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Bilt 02/14/2023  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Bill 02/21/2023  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES ..
Bill 02/21/2023  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Bill 02/24/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Bill 02/24/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Bill 02/24/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Tolal HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES-INC

INTEGRITY GLASS
Bill 02/24/2023
Bill 02/24/2023

INTEGRITY GLASS
INTEGRITY GLASS

Tolal INTEGRITY GLASS
KARL'S HARDWARE TEHACHAPI
Bill 02/07/2023  KARL'S HARDWARE TEHACHAPI|
Bill 02/07/2023  KARL'S HARDWARE TEHACHAP|
Total KARL'S HARDWARE TEHACHAPI

KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION CONT

Bili 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C
Bill 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C
Bill 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C
Bill 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C
Bill 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C
Bill 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C
Bill 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C
Bill 02/02/2023  KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION C

Total KERN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION CONT

LEXIPOL LLP
Bill 02/01/2023  LEXIPOL LLP
Bill 02/01/2023  LEXIPOL LLP

Total LEXIPOL LLP
PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC

Bill 02/03/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/03/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bilt 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/10/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/14/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/14/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/15/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/15/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/16/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/16/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/17/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/17/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/17/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/17/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/22/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bili 02/22/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/22/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/22/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bilt 02/22/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/22/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/27/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/27/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/28/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/28/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/28/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/28/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/28/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
Bill 02/28/2023  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC

Tolal PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC

PETTY CASH
Bill 02/10/2023  PETTY CASH
Bill 02/10/2023  PETTY CASH
Bilf 02/10/2023  PETTY CASH

Tolal PETTY CASH

Memo

NATURAL GAS

15676656166

NATURAL GAS - ADMIN/PD
03077227803

NATURAL GAS - POOL
16937027700

NATURAL GAS - JAN 2023 GYM
NATURAL GAS - FEB 2023 GYM
15502617127

NATURAL GAS - PELLISIER

CUSTOM KEY TAGS W/BAR CODE FOR GYM/POOL/EVENTS

WELDING WIRE/LEVEL/SEAM TAPE-IRON/TROWELS
MUD RING OUTLET/ELEC PLUGS

GLUE/CALKING - CARPET & PAINT @ OLD LIBRARY

SNOW SHOVELS
TRASH BAGS/LIGHT BULBS/SUPPLIES

1/4" TEMPERED GLASS REPAIR AT BUS STOP

WWTP - MUD VALVES/NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS

RENEWAL - WWTP 950 HORSE POWER

RENEWAL - GEN B7

RENEWAL - GEN B8

RENEWAL - WWTP EMER. PISTON ENGINE

RENEWAL - CV#1 EMER. PISTON ENGINE

RENEWAL - CV#3 EMER. PISTON ENGINE

RENEWAL - PORTABLE WOOD CHIPPER/MULCHER/GRINDER

ANNUAL LAW ENFORCEMENT POLICY UPDATES-LEGACY R

LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS

LAB ANALYSIS

FILE CABINETS
FILE CABINETS

2000
5327
2000
5327
2000
5327
2000
5327
5327
2000
5327

2000
5531

2000
5531
5531
2000
5531
2000
5531
5531

2000
5531

2000
5531

2000
5257
5257
5257
5257
5257
5257
5257

2000
5235

2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631
2000
5631

2000
5227
5227

Account Class Debit Credit Balance
Accounts Payables 979 40 -979 40
Natural Gas 07-Fire 979 40 000
Accounls Payables 468 .37 -468.37
Nalural Gas 01-Admin 468 37 000
Accounts Payables 1529 -15.29
Nalural Gas 02-Parks & Rec 1529 000
Accounts Payables 5,020 02 -5,020.02
Natural Gas 02-Parks & Rec 2,11189 -2,908 13
Natural Gas 02-Parks & Rec 2,908 13 000
Accounls Payables 446 08 -446 08
Nalural Gas 05-Waler 44608 0.00

6.929 16 6,929 16 000

Accounts Payables 48500 -485 00
Supplies & Malerials 02-Parks & Rec 485 00 000
485 00 485 00 0.00

Accounts Payables 864 04 -864 04
Supplies & Malerials 05-Water 859 41 -463
pplies & i 08-S 4583 000
Accounts Payables 6170 -6170
Supplies & Malerials 05-Water 6170 000
Accounts Payables 34126 -34126
Supplies & Malerials 01-Admin 6431 -276.85
Supplies & Malerials 05-Water 276.95 000
1,267.00 1.267 00 000

Accounts Payables 440.00 -440.00
Supplies & Malerials 01-Admin 44000 0.00
44000 440 00 0.00

Accounls Payables 2247 -22.47
Supplies & Materials 06-Sewer 22.47 0.00
22 47 2247 000

Accounls Payables 2,909.00 -2,909.00
Permits/F 06 506 00 -2,403.00
Permils/Fees/Inspeclion 05-Waler 28500 -2,108.00
Permits/Fees/Inspection 05-Waler 28500 -1,813.00
Permits/Fees/Inspection 06-Sewer 295 00 -1,518.00
Permits/Fees/Inspection 05-Waler 506.00 -1,012.00
Permits/Fees/Inspection 05-Waler 802 00 -210.00
Pemmils/Fees/Inspection 08-Solid Waste 21000 000
2,909.00 2,80900 0.00

Accounts Payables 39552 -385.52
Dues & Subscriptions 03-Public Safety 39552 0.00
395 52 39552 000

Accounts Payables 250 00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 0.00
Accounls Payables 250 00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 250 00 0,00
Accounts Payables 25000 -250.00
Lab Analysis 05-Water 25000 0.00
Accounls Payables 25000 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 0,00
Accounls Payables 566 80 -566.80
Lab Analysis 05-Water 566 80 0,00
Accounls Payables 25000 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 0.00
Accounls Payables 250.00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 08-Sewer 25000 0.00
Accounts Payables 38620 -386.20
Lab Analysis 05-Water 386 20 000
Accountis Payables 38620 -386.20
Lab Analysis 05-Water 386 20 0.00
Accounls Payables 25000 -250.00
Lab Analysis 08-Sewer 25000 0.00
Accounls Payables 250.00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 0.00
Accounts Payables 386.20 -386.20
Lab Analysis 05-Waler 386 20 0.00
Accounts Payables 250.00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 0.00
Accounts Payables 25000 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 0.00
Accounts Payables 334 20 -334.20
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 33420 0.00
Accounts Payables 250 00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 000
Accounls Payables 250.00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 250.00 000
Accounls Payables 250.00 -250.00
Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 25000 0.00
5,309 60 5,309 60 0.00

Accounts Payables 8280 -82.80
Office Supplies 01-Admin 4140 -41.40
Office Supplies 05-Water 4140 0.00
8280 82 80 0.00

Page 2



2:32PM

03/16/23

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Payables Detail Report by Month

FEBRUARY 2023

Type Date
PITNEY BOWES

Bill 02/01/2023

Bili 02/01/2023

Total PITNEY BOWES

Name

PITNEY BOWES
PITNEY BOWES

QUINN CATERPILLAR-INC,

Bill 02/03/2023
Bill 02/03/2023

QUINN CATERPILLAR-INC
QUINN CATERPILLAR-INC

Total QUINN CATERPILLAR-INC
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Bill 02/09/2023
Bill 02/09/2023
Bill 02/09/2023
Bill 02/09/2023
Bill 02/09/2023

RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP.
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP

Tolal RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

RODRIGUEZ, JOHNNY
Bill 02/01/2023
Bill 02/01/2023

RODRIGUEZ, JOHNNY
RODRIGUEZ, JOHNNY

Total RODRIGUEZ, JOHNNY

RSI PETROLEUM-INC.

Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023

RSI PETROLEUM-INC
RS| PETROLEUM-INC
RS| PETROLEUM-INC
RSI PETROLEUM-INC
RSI PETROLEUM-INC
RSI PETROLEUM-INC

Total RSI PETROLEUM-INC

SENTRY RESIDENTIAL

Bill 02/02/2023
Bill 02/02/2023
Bill 02/02/2023

SENTRY RESIDENTIAL
SENTRY RESIDENTIAL
SENTRY RESIDENTIAL

Total SENTRY RESIDENTIAL

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

8ill 02/09/2023
Bill 02/09/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
BiH 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bilt 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Total SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANAGEM

Bill 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023
&l 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023
il 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023
aill 02/28/2023

SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA .,
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA.
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA....
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA__
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA. .
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA_
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA .
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA_
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA .
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA_

Tolal SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANAGEM

STREAMLINE, INC
Bill 02/09/2023
Bill 02/09/2023

Tolal STREAMLINE, INC

STREAMLINE, INC
STREAMLINE, INC

TEHACHAPI TRANSMISSIONS INC,

Bill 02/14/2023
Bill 02/14/2023

TEHACHAPI TRANSMISSIONS INC
TEHACHAP| TRANSMISSIONS INC

Total TEHACHAPI TRANSMISSIONS INC

TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC,

Bill 02/09/2023
Bilt 02/09/2023

TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC
TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC

Tolal TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC

TRUE BLUE SOLUTIONS, LLC

Bill 02/01/2023
Bil! 02/01/2023

TRUE BLUE SOLUTIONS, LLC
TRUE BLUE SOLUTIONS, LLC

Tolal TRUE BLUE SOLUTIONS, LLC

UMPQUA BANK

Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023
Bill 02/28/2023

Tolal UMPQUA BANK

UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK

Memo

POSTAGE METER RENTAL - 2/1/23 - 4/30/23

EQUIP #127 - LATCH FOR CAT BACK WINDOW

TELPHONE

INTERNET FOR VIDEO SURVEILLANCE/LIBRARY
INTERNET/TV

SCADA PHONE LINE

WWTP OIT APPLICATION - TEST REIMBURSEMENT

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL

STORAGE UNITS FOR SHOP
STORAGE UNITS FOR SHOP

ELECTRICITY - FIRE
ELECTRICTY - STREET LIGHTS
ELECTRICITY - PELLISIER

ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY

MEDICAL INSURANCE (FEB)
MEDICAL INSURANCE (FEB)
MEDICAL INSURANCE (FEB)
MEDICAL INSURANCE (FEB)

DENTAL INSURANCE (FEB)
DENTAL INSURANCE (FEB)
DENTAL INSURANCE (FEB)
DENTAL INSURANCE (FEB)
VISION INSURANCE (FEB)
VISION INSURANCE (FEB)
VISION INSURANCE (FEB)
VISION INSURANCE (FEB)

MONTHLY MEMBER FEE - WEBSITE

VEHICLE #2 - REPLACE ENGINE

ALARM MONITORING SYSTEM

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 7-1-22 THRU 6-30-23

4807250900000009
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD

2000
5651

2000
5531

2000
5319
5673
5806
5319

2000
5231

2000
5423
5423
5423
5423
5423

2000
5533
5533

2000
5135
5135
5135
5135
2000
5139
5139
5139
5139
5143
5143
5143
5143

2000
5673

2000
5415

2000
5673

2000
5235

2000
2102
2102
2102
2102
2102

Account

Accounls Payables
Postage Meler Lease

Accounts Payables
Supplies & Malerials

Accounts Payables
Telephone

Misc Conlracl Services
PD GraniAB109-Service
Telephone

Accounts Payables
Training/Travel & Cerl's

Accounls Payables
Fuel

Fuel
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel

Accounts Payables
Tools & Equipment
Tools & Equipmenl

Accounts Payables
Eleclric
Accounts Payables
Eleclric
Accounis Payables
Electric
Accounls Payables
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric

Accounls Payables
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Accounts Payables
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Denlal Insurance
Denlal Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance

Accounts Payables
Misc. Conlract Services

Accounls Payables
R & S Vehicles

Accounls Payables
Misc. Contract Services

Accounls Payables
Dues & Subscriptions

Accounls Payables

CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua

Class Debit Credit Balance
126 68 -126 68
01-Admin 126 68 0.00
126 68 126 68 0.00
7306 -73.06
05-Water 7306 000
7308 7306 0.00
588 19 -588 19
01-Admin 389 71 -198.48
02-Parks & Rec 8200 -116.48
03-Public Safety 8500 -3148
05-Water 3148 0.00
588 19 588 19 000
95 00 -95.00
08-Sewer 9500 0.00
9500 9500 0.00
4,499 51 -4,499.51
03-Public Safety 717 66 -3,781.85
04-Roads 771 50 -3,010.35
05-Waler 2,462 06 -548.29
06-Sewer 198 90 -348.39
08-Solid Waste 348 39 0,00
4,499 51 4,499 51 0.00
200 00 -200.00
02-Parks & Rec 100 00 -100,00
05-Water 100.00 0.00
200 00 20000 0.00
1,163 68 -1,163.68
07-Fire 1,163 .68 0.00
557 93 -557.93
04-Roads 557.93 0.00
104 48 -104 48
05-Water 104 48 0.00
9,494 85 -9,494 85
01-Admin 685.94 -8,808 91
02-Parks & Rec 937 09 -7.871.82
04-Roads 14.00 -7,857 82
05-Waler 5,420 84 -2,436 98
06-Sewer 2.436.98 0.00
11,320 94 11,320 94 0.00
13,420 51 -13.420.51
01-Admin 1,651 60 -11.768.91
03-Public Safety 5,046.13 -6.722.78
05-Waler 4,165 29 -2.557 49
06-Sewer 2,557 49 0.00
737 47 -73747
01-Admin 6148 -675.99
03-Public Safety 26934 -406 65
05-Waler 187 65 -219.00
06-Sewer 109 08 -108 92
01-Admin 988 -100.04
03-Public Safely 47 28 -5276
05-Water 3257 -20.18
06-Sewer 2019 0.00
14,157 98 14,157 98 000
200 00 -20000
01-Admin 200 00 000
20000 20000 000
847678 -8,476.78
05-Waler 8,47678 000
8,476 78 8,47678 000
55.00 -55.00
02-Parks & Rec 5500 000
5500 5500 000
1,800.00 -1,800.00
03-Public Safely 1,800 00 0oo
1,800.00 1,800.00 000
7.487 12 -7.487 12
01-Admin 657 55 -6.829 57
02-Parks & Rec 1,168 89 -5.660 68
03-Public Safely 5,055 14 -605.54
05-Waler 163 14 -442 40
06-Sewer 442 40 0.00
7.487 12 7,487 12 000

Page 3



2:32 PM

03/16/23

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District
Payables Detail Report by Month

Type

Date

USA BLUE BOOK

02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023

Tolal USA BLUE BOOK

Name

USA BLUE BOOK
USA BLUE BOOK
USA BLUE BOOK

USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC,

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

02/28/2023
02/28/2023
02/28/2023
02/28/2023
02/28/2023
02/28/2023

USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC

Tolal USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
VERIZON WIRELESS

Bill

Bill

Tolal VERIZON WIRELESS

TOTAL

02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

Memo

BLUE & WHITE MARKING PAINT
POTASSIUM IODIDE/TUBING

PROPANE
23 ROLL OFFS

GREEN WASTE

CELL PHONES - PD
CELL PHONE - ON CALL

2000
5531
5531

2000
5323
2000
5643
2000
5643

2000
5639
5639

Account

Accounls Payables
Supplies & Materials
Supplies & Materials

Agccounts Payables
Propane

Accounis Payables
Refuse Collection
Accounls Payables
Refuse Collection

Accounls Payables
Radio/Repeater/Cellphone
Radio/Repeater/Cellphone

Class

05-Water
06-Sewer

01-Admin
08-Solid Wasle

08-Solid Wasle

03-Public Safety
05-Water

Debit

189 26
12875

318.01

513 55
5483 20

1,318 80
7,315 55

9120
40,44

13164

114,002.74

Credit

31801

318.01

51355
5,483 20

131880
7,315 55
13164

13164
114,002.74

Balance

-318.01
-128 75
000

000

-513 55

-13164
-40 44
000
000

0.00

Page 4



Stallion Springs Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1100 - County of Kern Funds

1115 -
1116 -
1117 -
1118 -
1119 -

1121

1128

Cash On Account-50380 General
Cash On Account-50384 Slef
Cash On Account-50385 Water
Cash On Account-50390 Cap. Imp
Cash On Account-50395 Bond

- Cash On Account-50386 Sewer
1122 -
1123 -
1124 -
1125 -
1126 -
1127 -
- Cash On Account-50394 Swr Flat
1129 -

Cash On Account-50387 Roads
Cash On Account-50388 Police
Cash On Account-50389 Mailbox
Cash On Account-50391 SSDLQ
Cash On Account-50392 PD/Admin
Cash On Account-50393 Wtr Flat

Cash On Account-County FMV

Total 1100 - County of Kern Funds
1130 - Cash On Account-Petty Cash
1140 - Cash-Bank of the Sierra

1150 - Cash-Bank of the West

Total Checking/Savings

3:03 PM

03/13/2023
Accrual Basis
Feb 28, 23

468,780.73
129,672.96
49,171.05
4.867,162.68
20,477.13
5,469.24
197,535.64
70,650.99
0.01
1,751.25
27.96
1,9564.36
1,725.01
-201,129.00

5,613,250.01
900.00
75,265.40
120,811.59

5,810,227.00

Page 1 of 1



| abed

Pbl5e'69 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 ¥¥'15€'69 000 000 sanusasy saMod - 0097 (E3OL
¥5'202 a0'0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 ¥5'202 000 000 1Bai) HUSY a3ljad - €29
9Z 5v€ 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 9zZ'5Ye 000 000 saljjeuad g s)ap0d 'sauld-ad - 029%
51656 000 000 a0'0 00'0 000 000 5L'656 000 000 paINDag J0U-JWsY 331|0d - 6197
68'€r9'L9 000 000 000 000 000 000 68'€18'L9 000 000 painaag JUaLND-JWSY 3010d - 519¥

Sanuansy aiod - 009t

15'180'LLT 9L 06}'Y 6¥ LpL') 00'0 21169y ¥1255'LE 51689 Ty iry'zet 64 96v'69 ob'oLe'sz SAEY SNODUEIBIBIN - DOSK [BI0L
5286 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sz 86 000 anuanay Aleigl - 645
60 ¥9€'9¢ 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 60 $9€'9€ 000 anuanay weiboid sued - L5y
20'S2r'0l 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Z0'sZr'0L 000 anuaaay sSeID ‘ISIN B 351919X3 - 5§45
sz oLe'hh 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 STOIZ'HL 000 3nuaasy |ood BulLIMS - £45¢
[A5-134] 00'0 000 00'0 Q0'0 000 000 00'0 000 1L ser'e BNUAABY UONEND Ad/WPY - ZLSY
z2'980'62} 000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 22'980'6Z} 000 000 218 @a110d - L9s¥
00 522 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 00 522 ab1eyd J4SN psIss - €95
0009} 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 00094 000 000 sa94 punodu) aljod - £55%
00 LFL'L 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 L peo't 68901 000 sabieyd adijod - esy
00'52€ 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00 52¢ 5834 YULad JUBLYIEDIIUT - PSP
££599'S 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 £€598'S Qo AWODU WBLEIEGY PAIM - LESY
S9'LET'S 00625'e 000 000 00’0 000 000 L1 oze £6'18 19 0LE'} anuanay IsIN - 665
L1V'668'L) 000 000 000 00'0 LL'66E'LL 00'0 000 000 000 sspeusd - sesy
00°296'€ 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'296'€ 000 sy - Lest
00642 000 000 000 00'0 o0 000 000 000 00'522'2 234 “JUlE Xoq|IeW - LZSY
00's62'} 000 000 ] 00'0 000 000 000 00°562' 000 334 Jluuad buiysid - €25¢
[ad4:]8 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 fad4:1% 000 000 431§ woud 33l - 915
S§2PT'0r 92'599 6% Lpi'L 000 21169y 1625102 §1'689 95'p99'} £0'€8 LBL5VLL dw) jeyded wold jsasaul - Lisy
LS Lpb's 000 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 1S LhL'S HUBE % SAXB] WL 5| - 515y

BUBATY SNOSUE||12IS5IN - 0058

96 561'8LE 000 99°L9E'S2) 000 01'828'252 000 oo 000 000 000 SANUBADY JBMIT - J0PY |BOL
00'006'¢ 000 00'006'€ 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 |233Q B[2IY3A 3SNJ3Y - byby
98'L9¥' 12} 000 98°L9¥'12} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 *s3Y UONI3}|0D aSNJ3Y - 6EVY
1694y Lve 000 000 00'0 16'9L¥' LT 000 000 000 000 000 abreyd 2IIAI9G 13MIS - LZVY
09'€t 00'0 000 00'0 09'€h 000 000 000 000 000 1SR {RAY SIS - ETVY
Li'gy 000 000 00'0 LL'9y 000 000 000 000 000 salj{euad g SPaN0] SBUIL-IMS - 0Z4Y
€Z'LE} 000 000 000 €2'LE} 000 000 00'0 000 000 lold "IIBAY JaMas - 6ivY
6L'bIT'S 000 000 00'0 6L'viT's 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 JUBLIND |IBAY 13M3S - GLbY

MW_.-._U_:hm Jamas - Gory

Skble'oLs 000 000 000 000 SLPL6'0LR 000 000 000 000 SaNUBAIY JBIEM - DOE I210L
00's€2't 00'0 000 00'0 000 00'S€T'} 000 000 000 000 eday 3 abieys adjuas molyed - LSER
9E'SES'ZLT 000 000 00'0 000 9€'5ES'2LT 00'0 00'0 000 000 261eYD 3JAIBS JOIBM - 6YEY
00'€10'E2 000 000 00'0 000 00'ELO'EZ 000 00'0 000 000 saa4 Anaeded Jajem - Lvey
02'185'C 000 000 00'0 000 0z'les'z 000 00'0 000 000 SUDIJIBULOD J31EM - 6EEY
00'626'2 00'0 000 00’0 000 00'526'2 000 00'0 000 000 sanuanzp Jary 13l - SEEY
oF'v08'T 000 000 00'0 000 or'$08'2 000 00'0 000 000 ab1eyI3Yy 18JEM - 6ZEY
[£xa4-91-14 000 000 00'0 000 L€'225'L5Y 000 00'0 000 000 ansauloq Sales 19N - L2Ly
erorl 000 000 00'0 000 evorL 000 00'0 000 000 1SALIUY I{EAY 1SIERA - £TEY
l2'see 000 000 000 000 \z'szz 000 000 000 000 Salj|euad @ SH3H0 SAULS-IIM - 0ZEY
9¥'50§ 00'0 0o 00'0 000 9% 505 000 00'0 000 000 Joud ‘|leAy S2JBM - 61EY
VN4 34 000 000 00'0 000 8192k Ly 000 000 000 000 WaLND ‘[1BAY 191 - SIEY

sanuassy JalEp - DBEY

ob'80v'e6) 000 000 000 000 000 0¥ 80b'E6H 000 000 000 SINUBNIY WRWSSISSY PROY - 00TV FI0L
€2'€8S 000 000 00'0 000 000 €2'€8S 00'0 000 000 15213)u) UBLISSASSY PEOY . €22
81'90L'} 000 000 000 000 000 81904} 00'0 000 000 sall|eudd 3 S1194104 S3Ul4-PEOY -+ 022¥
€5'6LL'C 000 000 00'0 000 000 €564L'C 00'0 000 000 Jojid USIWSEISSY PEOY - 612
9v'6€6'88 1 000 o000 60'0 000 000 9y 6E6'884 00'0 000 000 WALNY JUBLISSASSY PEOY - 5|2

S3NUBAIY JUBLISSISSY PEOY - 00ZP

LE'Z8L1E9 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'000°'08% TEEIS' LY 50'699'€0} SONUBABY XL < (0LY (VoL
LE10L'e 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 1€ 40L'E uodusX3 S I3UMOBILIOH « LELY
0L'9€T'E 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 0L 9€2'E saxey Auadoid "aasuf) Joud - 21y
0L'165°'56 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 0L 165'S6 saxe Auadoad *39sun JusLIND - TZLY
¥8'p5C 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 8 b5 salljeuad g S)18H04 SaUL] “J'D - 0Z4Y
05'¥8Y'} 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 05 ¥ey'E saxe) Auadold painass 10Ud « 61 ib
ZEel5'Les 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°000'08¥ ZEEIS'LY 000 juan) 'saxel Apadosd - LIy

SaNUTAGY XEL - QO
awoau|
asuadx3z/awoou)] Jeulpig
TvLOL Wwoy Hy-60 3}SEM PII0S-80 and-2o 19M3s-90 19)EM-50 speoy-y0 Ayajes aand-c0 29y 3 SHIED-Z0 ulwpy-p

£202 Auenuge4 iy zzoz Aing siseq [ensaay

aLA sse[o Aq sso g oid

JoL3S1Q S991Ales Apunwwog sbuuds uonels

£z/EHED

Wd 152



Z abed

gl'evs'oe 000 1€°08E'C 000 65'268'S 18'LL5'6E LE188°C1 89°2Le'YL
LL0LS'TY 000 00 ¢¥8'L 000 20616'2 58'£09'0Z A% x4} £6909'6
29'806'6 000 L€ 95 000 SEEEE't 86'998'C 20020's 000
S8'€Z}'8C 000 000 000 2T 5o’} FL'S0L'9L ve1ee'L 51'599'p
6L 110'0v4 000 000 $6°2€6 08'£05'64 €9'£02'28 oL6ig'y 000
2p'e60'el 000 000 S6 /€6 000 98 162'L 000 000
98 9b¥'} 000 000 000 000 56'SE 000 000
25°006' 00'0 000 000 000 1208 000 000
66'695" 12} 000 000 000 09'205'6) 1¥890'08 o1'8IZ'y 000
£€°056'291L 00’0 00'SVE'0} 000 55°'806'2) PLELE'DS S9'SE'Y 8E'€ER'SE
210z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
pLLLE 000 000 000 000 000 000 L6y
92'929't 000 000 000 000 2626 6109} 19'285
L1210'2e 000 0069¢'s 000 60'6v%'9 y8'199'LL o0'vy 6L'LEL
6885 000 000 000 000 S6 6€L 000 89'591
82'96C 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
00°002'€ 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000
16'16€'62 000 000 00°0 000 €L'002'c ooo 9+ 206'6
¥1'689'% 000 000 000 0056 11°18E'e 000 28'005'}
1S 0PE'e 000 000 00'0 oy ey £1129 ov'1ey S5'¥2S
L9'E8Y'T 000 000 000 000 08'82L'e 000 000
00'05¥ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
60°209'v8 000 00000's 000 00°€E6'S 00'000'€Z 00°000't 0000022
YL O6Y 15 000 00°0 000 €02€€18 19/955'6€€ 000 81 TLL'ELE
28'869'C 000 000 000 €9°08€ PLS') 000 zLv8L
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 a0 000
L9 1E' PP 000 000 000 zezst'e 950ZL'LL 000 €2°L¥6'L9
51'286 000 000 000 [4-3 L1 08'822 000 oL'sLE
€5°909's 000 000 000 9188 1TLIE'L 000 6EZSH'T
51°L26'041 000 00'0 000 2T IEVBH S€082'22 000 y0'8bY'LE
28'£88'6% 000 00°0 000 L6685 6€ 028'94 000 $9'818'61
9€'701'65 000 000 000 [AVIIN 18 05€'6) 000 186502}
0L'L¥6'8LL 000 000 000 0z 02L'8y GL'998'552 000 61'921'822
16'655'69€' QL06VE 5E'608'8Z1 oo LeEvE'esE LB EEE 058 SbpB0'vel 98'86.'189
16'655'69€'2 9.'06)'% S€605'92H 000 LZeye'sse 16'26€'058 S1'v60'y6 1 98 86.'189
19'6¥9'e oo'o 000 000 S0€TL't 29 9z6'L 000 000
8Ll 000 000 000 okl 000 000 000
18°12L'} 000 000 000 g1zt 000 000 000
(4K 000 000 000 000 28'€E 000 000
20°9L} 000 000 000 000 20'9Lt 000 000
8LovL'} 000 000 000 000 8LorL't <] oo0
10l 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000
050 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000
ev'gL 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000
¥0'04 000 000 000 o] 000 000 000
ye'sYL| 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000
vzl 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000
oLepL'l 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000
000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000
Aviol wuwod Uy-60 B)SEM and-Lo Jamag-ag NE LTS SPROH-FO fajes ajand-go

OEEES's

08'90¢'}
00 0S5}
05'920'p

LL'svl'el

v0'€85'9
000

oo'o
gL'zal'ol

£8'109°LL

550

to
Lo
000

o000

000

000

000
000
$0'189
6€815°)
1019
00'0
000
00069't
000

€1 661
000

00 0S¥
00000's

£0'GH

oL
000
96'829
a0o0

000

Q00
00'£60'S
€986L'C
8€ £85'9€

10°LEL
1021

00
000
000

000

o000
000
000

ooo
goo

000

94 ¥ sHied-20

000
oo
000
000

YLLBEYL

155682'C
160LY'L
LL'E60'E
51 809'L

86'2ST'EC
AN
L9192
00'0
00'958
6L'512
82952
00002
8L'865'2L

60 699'¥}

LE'V6L'LIE

81 5¥1'802

95'12eCEL

95 L2EeEL

00'0
ooo
000
ooo
000
000
Lo'Le
090
e 9k
Y004
YE6VL'}

vel

oLevst
000

000

uiwpy-10

juswdinby 3 32035 buyjoy - govs (eloL

19nd - £2¥S

awdinb3 s 7 ¥ - 615

FHAYDAS W H - G5
juawdinbg g 32038 Buyjoy - 0OYS

SSBIBN - 00ES IBIOL

SEQ |eINIEN . [ZES
suedoird - £Ze5
auoydajal - 6165
2U32843 - §1E5
sanlin - 00es

BAEXSIUNLPY B {RIIUID - 0TS [EIOL

BuIRY| - 625

3509 Bunuud - s9zg

wropun/ dinbg fjajes/buiyio]d - J9zg

uondadsuysaadispunad - 2528

1UN02JY as5uadx3 - £5ZS

dteday 3§ aouBUIIUIEY - 24T

sa94 540192111 - 6625

suonduasqng ¥ sang - 5£7s

S,1423D B ]PAeIL /BBy - LEZS

saiddnsg 82140 - 2225

sdNn '3 abeysod - £228

sjeba 3 suoneoanqng - 6125

ajueinsu| - 512
BANENSIUIWPY B [BJIUBD - DOTS

sasuadxg |auuosiad - 001 eIl

|aueINsSU| AJ[IqeSIQ - S51S
(se9foldwz) Juawaiay siadied - 0515
{0s0) Juswsiey Ssiad(eD - 671§
9IUBINSU| UCISIA - EVIS
asuelnsyy [ejuaq - 6S1S
FIUEIASY| [BEUPSY - SIS
suj uofesuadwo) sJANIOM - LELS
Bl - LThS
sauejes Jejnbay - 5115

sasuadx3 [3uuosiad - 00LS

asuadxy

1joid sso1n
awoau| jejo)
sabieyy je14 2andeU| - g00S |BIOL

IS3IUI-JELS JIMS BANIEBY] - EEOS

JUALUND-JE|] JMS 3ALIRY] - 2205

Isaiduie|d M eanaey] - £30S

13404 'Saul{-1e|d JIpA BARDEU| - 0Z0S

juaing-jeld JpA SAlDEY| - GL0S
sabieyd je(4 aanseu| - 000s

anuaAsy *Bplg uIWPY/Ad - 006Y IElOL
jsaisyu-6plg uiwpy/ad - €26
uad @ sjlapod 'seuld-0QTg - 026V
Joud-6pia uIWPY/Ad - 6167
anuaaay ‘Bp|g wIwpyY/ad - 006
BNUIASY DT U3IT XEL - 0OBY [EIOL

ISBIYUI-DIASS - £28F
uBMNO-DIASS - 548F
anuaasy D ual Xe] - DOy

SanuUaA3y Xoq|ley - 00.y IBICL

ISR TILSY X0q(EW HoUT - €2LY
sanuaaay xaqliely - 0Ly

€20z Aeruqad nuy zzoz Ainp

alA sse| Aq ssoT g Jloid
J0U3SIg S991A18S Alunwwo) sbuudg uoleis

siseg jenioay

EZ/EHEO

Wd 1g¢



¢ abeq

sTzee'st vLLTE" E8'LIL'E- SBLEG" SVLLs S509b ' £8°280'SZ 62'009'6E 25°hL9'PE- L198l've awoau| 33N
80°¥2L'HiE- 058Lb's BE'BZR'GE" ao'e 96'656' L4~ L9¥2y'ese- €0 S¥8'VCH- 08'155'€64- 6€°eLY' L€ 19°8LY'60F auwo02u] JaYi0 19N
80'¥2L'11E 058LL'S BE'628'SE oo 96 656'HL 19'v21'252 €0 G¥8'¥ZH 08'155'e6} 6EELY'LE £9'8L¥'60V- asuadx3 52Y)0 (BJOL
80vZL'LIE 000 oo oo 95'L9€'9Y 65'29v'vCl SOLhb'e- 8y'8vz'LEL 052929 000 sasuadx3 |eyded - 0008 1€j0L
[\ ¥4 000 000 000 01'2€L'e SE'L6Z'LE S0'ZLLe- 000 000 000 asuadx3 JsaJajy| - 6208
9F'0E9'LE 000 000 000 9Y 0£9'LE 000 000 000 00'0 000 s3)2IYeA [edeD - 2208
28'290'e8 000 000 00'0 000 28'662'9L [\ ] 000 0529L'9 000 sioesuoD jeyided - £208
06'6L1'BY4 00'0 000 000 00’0 TrLi8'ol 000 8yere'Lel 000 000 sjuawasoidw) jejide - 6408
sasuadx3 |ejded - 0008
000 05 8LL's 8€'628'SE oo Zv'e65's2 80'296'L2} 80298'42) TE'E0E'9S 68'0LL'0E 19°8.1'60k- UOEI0NY UORENSILNUPY - 00LL
asuadx3 Jayio
asuadx3/awoou| 1syi0
£€'909'22¢ 9L°061'% SLLIL'EE S6°LE6" £8729€'+L [ARZ-TA 98°2E6'6TE 65'251'€62 18'108'2 05'262'SLE- awWwoau| ALEUIPIO 13N
¥9°€56'L80'2 000 09'26€'v6 56'L€6 yb'658°L81 6L'8Z4'0v9 62 194'vr 12'9v9'8by ¥2'80Z'71} 90'+49'20§ asuadx3 3o
oLTSL'T 0040 000 00'0 000 000 000 9L'25L'T 00'0 000 SIUEI9 - 0085 2101
00°089 000 000 000 000 000 000 00089 00'0 000 asuadx3 8d1AI1a5-60}EVIULIO Ad - 908§
9L°2L0'2 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 91'220'C 00'0 000 asuadx3 Atag UON-60 18V JUBID Ad - S08S
sjueID « 008S
18°106'9} 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 18'106'S1 000 uoneasday ¥ syled - DOLS [EIOL
6¥'595'8} 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 6F'595'81 00'0 asuadx3 Juang g swelbold - 60.LS
29'S5E'Y 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 29'SSE'Y 000 asuadx3 10jonIjsu| B @s1013xXT - 2049
0£'610'9 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0£'610'9- 000 asuadx3 |00d Bulwims - 502§
uoneasday g sHed - 0045
LE'8¥2'E9E 000 LPESE'LL 000 80°68.'2Y LBESH'YS 00°6v6'12 1£'85€E'91 8€'780'Y 2592 vt $821AIBS BPISINQ - DOYS 18101
¥2'§12T 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 yzsiee dV/|[o1Aed - S83 BIINISS - 5895
S8'006'6 000 000 000 000 09 ¥¥6'L 000 000 00’0 52'956'} Saxef JO UoHI3) 0 I - 18IS
80'619'06 000 00°000°04 000 ({47445 2160S'2h 00°SZH | 06°588'} 6E'8EL'E S6'LLL'OE SBINALBS JIBJUOD “ISIA « EL9S
16729¢ 000 000 000 000 1629€ 000 000 00'0 000 sleaisAyd sako|dw3 - L99g
Ty Lor'y 000 000 000 86'18L'c Sv L8 000 000 66'SPE 000 wawdinbg asea g uay - 5595
¥0'08€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 #0'08€ aseaT] Jajap abeysod - 1599
Lzl 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LThLL'L @aueuBjUlEl J31d0] « L¥95
91°159'89 000 LP'E5E'L9 000 S£86C'} 000 000 000 000 000 uokI2||0Y 3SNY3Y - EY9S
81'9ES'T 000 000 000 v oy 1A Nk4A 000 Ly 9IE'L 00'0 9)268 suoydysgumeadeyiopey - 695
zLvzL'ee 000 00’0 000 908698} 90'9E0'SH 000 000 000 000 1sAjeuy qe - 1e9s
00'000'2} 000 000 000 000 00°000'Z4 000 000 000 000 Bunnsuoy - L1795
000006} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0000061 MpNY - €295
00 0Ze'0k 000 00'0 000 000 000 00 028'0} 00’0 000 000 Bunasulbug - 6195
05'599'10} 00'0 000 000 S6'86L'Y 000 000 Y6560} 000 190LL'€8 1eba7 - 5195
532135 3PISINO - 0095
99'¥50'024 000 28 8IE'Y 000 6L BLY'ST 19'€96'EL L108p 96 959't 080121 }5'506'} sanddns - 00Ss (ejoL
8L8L1'6E 000 000 000 000 8L8LI'6E 000 000 000 000 ansawoq sSEYING JIJEM - EPSS
00'029'v+ 000 66 0FE 000 90'1E9 I52Lle 000 16062 €L'015'6 08 €€Z uawdinb3 3 s|00L - ECSS
16'426' b 000 £8'446'E 000 16€59'9 0L'120't2 L108p €€ 162 08'869'} LS62'E sjepsioy g sa|ddng - 1esg
000052 000 000 000 000 Q0 005'C 000 000 000 000 yYojeg peoy - 1255
Ly'eal'el 00'0 000 000 9€'186'L} 00'0 000 000 Lest 000 S|EaIWAYD - €255
P2 74%4 000 000 000 000 [A:2 7% 000 00'0 000 000 SI3J9I 13)EM - 6155
88225'} 000 000 000 or'est 000 000 4373 91616 09'9.¢ leuojiuer - 555
salddns - 005§
avioL Wwoo Yv-60 31SeM PlICS 80 and-20 Jamag-90 121850 Speoy-y0 Majes ogana-eo 29y ¥ S)Ied-20 upy-40
€202 fenaqag nuy zzoz AIne siseg [enodY
dlA sse|] Aq sso B Jyoud celeLeD

10181 S991A1eS Apunwwos sbunds uolje)s Wd 1532



| abed

€9 128'29 GE'8ZS G/.'89L 000 9z'160'c 0822'st z8 Loy 60'290'0€ 18'¥8€E'S 6966Z'Z) 8NUdASY SNO3UE||BISI - 00SY IBIOL
00's 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 006 000 anuaasy Aeiqr - 615
00's€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 00's€e 000 anushey welboid sied - L151
20295y 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 20295y 000 anuaAay sselD "OSIN B 8S1249XT - GLSY
16'€8L'L 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 16’84 L anuBABY UOCIEND Qd/WPY - ZLSY
16'/€9'8C 000 000 000 000 000 000 16'/£9'8T 000 000 JoIS 99llod - L9S5Y
98'6/E 000 000 000 000 000 000 98'6.E 000 000 safiiey avllod - LGSY
0059 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00's9 S99 JJWIad JUBWYDEOIOUT « EPSH
0,851 0008 000 000 000 000 000 000 €6'1L 11'9 8NuIASY ISIW - 6ESY
69259't 000 000 000 000 69259} 000 000 000 00'0 saljeuad - SESY
00'seY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°58Y 000 juay - LESK
00082 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'08¢ 224 ‘Jule xoqleN - LZSP
0002} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00 0L} 000 994 Jiuldd Bulysid - €25y
§8'0¢e 000 000 000 000 000 oo 580€ [sls]0] 000 J437S woud jsaiajul - gLsY
¥6'G26'9C GE8hY G189 000 9z'I60'e LLeis'el z8'19p MWELO'L T6'SS EVLS'L dwj jesded woi 3sasaiu| - LLsh
696¥2'c 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 B96VZ'E jueg g SOXe] WO IS} - GLSY

3NUdASdY sNoaue||aasiy - 00SY

¥1'856'06 000 9/°€59'0¢8 000 8€ YOE'09 000 000 000 000 000 S3NUBASY JOMIS - 00VY [eIOL
00685 000 00685 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 leoaq 8|21yap OSNIBY - LYbY
9/'890'0€ 000 9/ 890'08 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 *S3Y UONDD||0D ISTYSY - BEVY
89'685'65 000 000 000 89'685'65 000 000 000 000 000 abieyo aoiaIeg Jomas - Leby
obe 000 000 000 oL'e 000 000 000 000 000 1S2I91U| "|IEAY JOMBS - EZhY
609 000 000 000 $0'9 000 00'0 000 000 000 safjjeuad g SHOHO SBUIJ-IMS - 0ZtP
182¢ 000 000 000 /8¢ 000 000 000 000 000 1old "|{eAY JBMIS - 6LIY
89'989 000 000 000 89'989 000 00'0 000 000 000 JUBLINY ‘|IBAY JOMBS - G|

Sonudady Jamas - 00t

/2'€98'6ZL 000 000 000 000 lzZ'€98'6ZL 000 00'0 000 000 S3aNU3A3Y JIJEM - 00EY [BIOL
12161'19 000 000 000 000 12162'19 000 000 000 000 abieyn ao1AISS J9JEM - BVEY
09°GhY 000 000 000 000 09'Shy 000 000 000 000 SUO}IAULOY JIJEM - GEEY
v9'LLE 000 000 000 000 yo'LLE ooe 000 000 000 abieyoay Jajep - 62EY
10'9€L'65 000 000 000 000 10°9€1'65 ooo 000 000 000 aysawoq sa(es JAEM - LZEV
95'0€ 000 000 000 000 95°0€ 000 000 000 000 JS2U9U| "IBAY J9JEM - EZEY
20Tk 000 000 000 000 z0ch 000 000 000 000 sofj|euad 3 SHaHO SAUIL-IMA - 0ZEY
LE'Sy 000 000 000 000 LE'Sk 000 000 000 000 loud ‘[leAy J3jeM - 6LEY
¥.'¥20'C 000 000 000 000 ¥1¥20'c 000 000 000 000 JuBLIND ‘IBAY J3JBM - SLEV

SINUIAIY 48JEM - 00D

9€°06¥'04 000 000 000 000 000 9E'06¥'0L 000 000 000 SaNUBA3Y JUSWISSISSY PECY - 00ZP [eI0L
1S'0F) 000 000 000 000 000 LSovL 000 000 000 1S319}JU| JUBISSISSY PEOY - £TTY
89'65 000 000 000 000 000 8965 000 000 000 salj|eusd 7 S804 SaUlS-peOY - 022V
Le'522 000 000 000 000 000 le'52C 000 000 000 Joud JUBWISSISSY PEOY - LTV
¥2'¥90'0L 000 000 000 000 000 ¥.¥90'0L 000 000 000 JUDLIND JUBLWISSISSY PEOY - GLZY

SONUIADY JUSWISSISSY PEOY - 002

657957} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 z9/92'v} 16'96C SONUDAIY XEL - 00LY [E3OL
erara:y 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ST 28 saxe] Apedold o9suf) Joud - 2Ly
8b Lzg 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8 /2€ saxe] Apadoud '29sun JuaLNg - €ZLY
¥Z'5h 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 ZACT) S8ljjeudd ‘g SHaHOS SauUld 4'D - 0ZLY
05'9¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 05 9€ sexe] Apadoid painoeg Joud - 6LLp
29'/92'7) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 79 /924 000 juaung ‘saxe] Apadoid - GLiv

SaNUdAdY Xe] - 00LY

awoau)|

asuadxgjewoau) eulpio

TvioL wuwo) Hy-60 ASEM _u__ow.mol E_H_Mu 1amag-30 3-S50 |mumom.na ApeS 2)19nd-g0 m.m.w_ E] .mv:mnﬂuo ulpy-10
£zZ0z Meniqay siseg |eniaoy
sse|) Aq sso B Jjold £ZiELIED

JouIsIq se9IA1eg Ajlunwwo) sbundg uoljjels Wd 0§°Z



¢ abed

Ze'LL 000 000 62502 86'9EV' 09'2.0'9 €6LLS 000 0b'2L6'S 15'150' 3N - 00ES [BI0L
655519 000 000 6.50C wo soory 000 000 LE'SE0'S 5 89p seo |eImeN - 2ZES
SIELS 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SSELS suedoud - £269
1606¢ 000 000 000 000 0Z'10} 000 000 000 1.'68¢ auoydela] - 615
9z’ L1510k 000 000 000 86°9E'Z zZe'ses's €6°1.S 000 60'2E6 v6'589 2U)93(3 - 515

senIun - 00ES
8v'ivl's 000 00012 000 00'0v6 b 166"t 00t 5 Ihz'e 00tk z5'0.2') SANEASIUNIPY @ |BJSUDD - 002S 1BIOL
zior 000 000 oo 000 ) 000 wo wo wo zLol 1500 BuuLg - 5925
00'6Z4E 000 00012 000 00'sv8 00'zr6't 00tk 00t 00'vy 000 uonoedsuysaalsyunad - 1526
8zeer 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 82’96z 1eday B BIUBLSIUIEN - LbTS
00005 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00005 e84 5,0040011Q - 6£25
9z'98e'e 000 000 000 000 000 000 Ze0z'e 000 v.z81 suonduasqns g seng - §eZ§
0056 000 000 000 0056 000 000 000 000 000 SH8D B [eARILBUILIBIL - LEZS
zz68¢ 000 000 000 000 bh 6k 000 000 000 8/'8eg sonddns 9o0 - 1225
SAIRASIUIPY B |BJ2USD - 0025
08'620'VEL 000 000 00'0 9€'666°01 9/ €€6'ED 000 SLupE'er 0z vz £L'085'sE sasuadx3 |auL0siad - 00LS [E10L
89 LI 000 000 000 8L th 95 191 000 z€T6 000 Z0°€hL souensuy AppgesIq - 551§
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (seafojdw3) Juswaiyay s1adied - 05LS
90'b9z'LL 000 000 000 vL€er 00'6€0'C 000 Z6ELL'8 62904 LLLLS'9 (QSD) 1uBWaIYeY SIBdIED - 6YLS
Z6'601 000 000 000 6102 vz 000 8z Lt 000 Z0'61 a0URINSU| UOISIA - EPLS
55229 000 000 000 80°604 se'eph 000 ve'69z 000 81501 aaURINSU| [EJUSG - BELS
1502r'EL 000 000 000 6 156 L9'e6l'e 000 £1'9r0's 000 82'€29' 33UBINSU] [EOIPSW - SELS
zrezTL 000 000 000 z4'985 z5 20T 000 S0 €902 15 0Sh Z6'550't Ol - 120G
9€ 210'S6 000 000 000 9€ 221 69'699'SE 000 LL6v9'iT ob'296' 0z €5v'ze sale(es JenBay - GLL§
sasuadxg |auuosiad - 0015
asuadx3y
el /z6'L1E Se'92s L5 zey'Le 000 16'505'€9 Z9bEl'ShL 81 Z56'01 £0029'€E 6 259'6} geErl'El Wod ssoin
€1 126'L1E se8zs Iszey'Le 000 /650569 z9lEbskl  8hTSe0h £0029'cE 6b2so'6l  esEll'el awoau| [ejo)

88 €5l 000 000 000 EE0HH sser 000 000 000 000 sab1eyD 1814 2ARORU| - 000 210 L
zz0 000 000 000 zzo 000 000 000 000 000 }SaI8)U[-JE]4 IMS BANORUY] - £E0S
LLOkE 000 000 000 LEOLE 000 000 000 000 000 JUBLIND-e| IMS BARORUY] - 1208
10 000 000 000 000 150 000 000 000 000 1SUB)Ul-JE|d SIM SANTRUY - £20S
80y 000 000 000 000 80°€r 000 000 000 000 JUSLIND-IBL M BAYORY) - §LOS

sableyg jeid aanseul - 000§
Y00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥0'0 anuaAay ‘BpIg LILIPY/Qd - 006 [2J0L
¥00 000 000 000 000 000 o 000 000 000 ¥00 1seJe3u'6p]g UWPY/Ad - £26Y
anuaaay ‘Bpig LWPY/Ad - 006F
8z'L1g 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8T'24S anuaAay DA USI1 XeL - 008Y [E10L
0e0 000 000 000 000 000 000 B 000 000 0€0 15818)UI-DIASS - £28F
86'91s 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 86915 Ua.IND-DASS - 5L8Y
anuaAsy D71Q UaIT XEL - 008Y

16155 000 000 000 000 000 000 6156 000 000 SanuaAsY 93110d - 009¥ [EICL
s9b 000 000 000 000 000 000 59'ty 000 000 ¥S81)U) JWISY 3010 - £Z9F
9661 000 000 000 000 000 000 9661 000 000 sayjjeusd g SNapo4 ‘Sauld-ad - 028
I£6L 000 000 000 000 000 000 1£5L 000 000 PainJag Joud-JuIsy 3oljed - 6L9F
9B PLY'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 96 YLIr'E 000 000 PaInoag JUaLND-JUSY 39I0d - 519V

SanuaAay 92110 - 009Y
Jvi0L Wwog My-60 31SEM PIOS-80 13M35-90 JaIEM-50 speoy-p0 MejeS o4and-€0 09N T SWEd-Z0  UIWPY-10
€20z Aenigaq siseg [enooy
sse|9 Aq sso7 2 Jyoid ez/ekE

JoU1SIq seoIAeg Ajunwwio) sbundg uoljels Wd 05T



¢ abed

S8'896'€8
00 005'sZ-
00'005'52

D0°005'SE

00'005'SZ

000

$8'891'601
8785Y'80C
0s'vbe
00's8
05651
18062
18062

9€'80Z'¥T

ye Ll

GZ'956'L
05'620'€
00'cLe
89921
00'208'9
yoLEL
09'60€'S
00052y
§£'850'C
£L'56L'8
lESIT'T
SL'T99'Y
69°/61'L
zZe6hL

18'v1€'9}

L1566V

vb'0o8
V6Lt

IvlOL

T 52'826'61 61°502-
8L~ ~ erEosz 000 a
8lvly EFEDRT 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
8Ly £/'€06'C 000
e ges 89'1£8'22 64°50z-
000 £9°085'8 61502
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 00750'8 000
0o 000 000
000 000 000
000 00052'} 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 00'208'9 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 00'004- 000
000 wo 000
000 00'004 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 £8'92y 000
000 6E'8YE 000
000 ¥y08 000
000 000 000
 wwod uy-60 a)sem pIIoS-80 an4-£0

az'zez'or

BB'EL0'Z

BEELD'Z
ooo
000

88'€.0'C

v1'99€e'cy
€8'6EL'LC
000
000
000

000
000

59'/9L'%

000
000
oco
000
000
000
000
0ZVEE'S
000
SY'EEy't

¥6 G6.'L

gECLY
26581
69'261°L
000

06 661

06 661
000
Q000

19M3S-90 h

80'8EL'}9
Op'BoE'0L-
0vegE'ol
000

000

0r'69€'0L

8r'/01'22

YL pz0'eL

000
-
000

000
000

S8'162'9

000
000
000
10'92
000
000

vy oy
ov G/6't
0008Z'v
000

€6 2ES'E

0o ool
€6'CEb'E
000
000

95'10Z'LL
90Cor'e
000
056€4'8

191 M-S0

BY'LES B

99708
OV'69E DL 5790 08
orEosol b Z90'0E
000 ~ oo00s'se
wo 00008'sT
0b 6980} 5295
S1995'6 vlges'sl-
v l8e't  1ssies
000 05 bbT )
000 00'se
000 0565}
000 000
000 000
000 oLoLs
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 0z'16
000 000
000 000
000 06'¥29
000 zzees
000 zzzen
000 000
000 000
000 000
05'heL 80ELL'E
05 2L 99 /1L
000 000
000 Th'ss0'e
Speoy-po Ayoyes o1qnd-€0

5E'989'9
m@.mmv_N.u -

99'88K'¢
000
000

99'88Y'7

L0'S2L's

8r'L/y°0L
000

000
000

8062
/8062

66'C8Y

000
000
00 /€L
66 GVE
000
000
000
000
000
000

Z0E9'L

29'0.8
0c'¢es
000
000

000

000
000
000

" oay 7 SWiEd-Z0

vsley
60281'€E

6028} '€€-
000
000

60Z81'e¢-

€9'€9€E'8Z-

V9LV LY

ooo

000
000

000
000
10168

veTLE
GZ'956'}
05'Zv9'}
000
89'9zH
000
000
000
000
000

c0'L/9

000
0L'1SS
000
2€ 6L

000
000
000
000

ulwpy-Lo

awooau| 3aN
aWwoosul JaYl0 I8N
asuadx3 JoayjQ |eloL
sesuadx3 [e)de) - 0008 jejOL

sjuawanoidwi [e3ide) - 6108
sasuadx3 |epde) - 0008
uopedo|y uoelsiuwpy - 001 .L
asuadx3g 18U1Q
asuadxg/awoou| Jayio

awoau| AleuipiQ JaN
9suadxg |ejo
sjuels - 00gs |ejoL

asuadx3 991A15-601 9VIURID Ad - 9085
adx3 AI9S UON-601GYV JUBID Ad - 5085
Sjuely - 0085

uoIeaIdTY ' SHIE - 00LS |€J0L

asuadx3 juaaz g sweiboud - 0.5
uonealdsy ¥ sHled - 00LS

$9J1AJ95 SPISINQ - 0095 [eJoL

dv/lloshed - $935 9IAIBS - 5895
Saxe] JO uonI3jog OM - 1895
S32IAIaS JORJUOD IS - €295

juawdinb3 asea g Juay - 5595

oseaT Jojoly abeysod - 1§95
uonda||o] 8snyay - £¥9S
auoydijen/eieaday/oipey - 6£9§
sisfjeuy qe - 1£9S
Bunginsuo) - 1795
12697 - 519

S3JIAI9S 3PISINO - 0095

sallddns . 0055 1ej0L

juawidinb3 @ sjool - €ESS
s[euajely g salddns - 1£55
SjeaWsYQ - €255
|BLO)UES - G155

sa)ddng - 005§

jyuawdinb3 g yoo1g Bul(oy - 00VS Iej0L

19nd - €2¥S

juswdinb3 § 9 Y - 611§

S3OIUBA S B Y - §IPS
juswidinb3 g %203 Bullloy - 00PS

€20z Aaenigag

sse|9 Aq ss0 3 Joid

JouISIg S991A198 Ajlunwiwo) sbuudg uolels

siseq [enooy
rdtA ¥ix )
Wd 05:2



STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, tnapier@stallionspringscsd.com

WATER REPORT
STALLION SPRINGS C.S.D.
February 2023

CA -1510025
WATER DEPARTMENT

Amount of water produced February 2023:

Well production:

C.V. Well #1 0 0
Y-23 1,416,218.3 26%
Leisure 0 0%
C.V. Well #2 4,092,607.2 74%
P-17 0 0
Total February 2023 Production: 5,508,825.5 100%

Water History of Production:

January 2023 5,980,163
February 2022 6,864,480
February 2021 6,099,145
February 2020 7,239,942
February 2019 6,483,550
February 2018 6,318,729
February 2017 5,564,919
February 2016 6,275,569
February 2015 6,314,042
February 2014 5,909,779

February 2013 5,366,849



4:01 PM Stallion Springs Community Services District
03/03/23 Check Detail
CALPERS - FEB 2023
Type Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount Class Original Amount

Check PERS 02/07/2023 CALPERS-ADP PERS-ADP #23-03 1150 - Cash-Bank of the West -7,431.29
PERS-ADP #23-02 5148 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -740.76 01-Admin 740.76
PERS-ADP #23-02 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -57.66 02-Parks & Rec 57.66
PERS-ADP #23-02 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -2,085.13 03-Public Safety 2,085,13
PERS-ADP #23-02 6149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -1,019.50 05-Water 1,019 50
PERS-ADP #23-02 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -216.87 06-Sewer 216.87
PERS-ADP #23-02 6150 - CalPers Retirement (Employees) -3,311.37 01-Admin 3,311.37

TOTAL -7,431.29 7,431.29

Check PERS 02/21/2023 CALPERS-ADP PERS-ADP #23-04 1150 - Cash-Bank of the West -7,414.10
PERS-ADP #23-04 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -740.76  01-Admin 740.76
PERS-ADP #23-04 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -4863 02-Parks & Rec 48.63
PERS-ADP #23-04 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -2,085.13 03-Public Safety 2,085.13
PERS-ADP #23-04 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -1,019.50 05-Water 1,019.50
PERS-ADP #23-04 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -216.87 06-Sewer 216.87
PERS-ADP #23-04 5150 - CalPers Retirement (Employees) -3,303.21 01-Admin 3,303 21

TOTAL -7,414.10 7.414.10

Page 1



3:59 PM
03/03/23

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Reconciliation Summary
2102 - CSDA-Bank of Umpqua, Period Ending 02/28/2023

Feb 28, 23
Beginning Balance 5,495.05
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items -8,045.08
Payments and Credits - 5 items B 6,053.01
Total Cleared Transactions -1,992.07
Cleared Balance 7,487.12
Register Balance as of 02/28/2023 7,487.12
Ending Balance 7,487.12

Page 1



3:59 PM
03/03/23

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Reconciliation Detail

2102 - CSDA-Bank of Umpqua, Period Ending 02/28/2023

Type
Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items

Bill

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

01/31/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/02/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/04/2023
02/04/2023
02/06/2023
02/06/2023
02/06/2023
02/06/2023
02/06/2023
02/07/2023
02/09/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/13/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/17/2023
02/17/2023
02/22/2023
02/23/2023
02/27/2023

Num

JAN 2...
87138

112-7...
113-5...
86477

83627

83622

113-5...
113-0...
113-9...
111-6...
114-5...
112-0...
114-4...
114-9...
22550...
22550...
FEB 2...
SPAQ...
FEB 2...
CATE...
113-9...
45907

FEB 2...
093860
25675...
14767

114-7...
114-4...
113-3..
FEB 2...
FEB 2...
FEB2...
113-0...
113-7...
113-1...
643802
FEB 2...

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 5 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 02/28/2023

Ending Balance

JAN 2...
JAN 2...
JAN 2...
JAN 2...
JAN 2...

Name

UMPQUA BANK
DONS PROTECH
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
DONS PROTECH
DONS PROTECH
DONS PROTECH
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
DOLLAR TREE, INC.
DOLLAR TREE, INC.

ZIPRECRUITER, INC.

SPALDING
LIVEVIEW GPS INC.

FASTENAL COMPA...

AMAZON.COM

P & N GARAGE, INC.

MICROSOFT
AUTO ZONE
JFFY LUBE, MATT...

TEHACHAPI AUTO ...

AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
RACKSPACE

ZOOM

OLD TOWN POSTAL
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
OREILLY AUTO

ZIPRECRUITER, INC.

UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK
UMPQUA BANK

Cir

HKXIHKXXKXHKXKEKXRKRKIKXRKXRKXKAXXXIKXKAKX XXX XX XXX XXX XXXNX

XXX XX

Amount

Balance

-557.96
-2,133.99
-107.20
-71.11
-51.70
-51.70
-51.70
-47.39
-27.84
-20.37
-412.33
-242.28
-101.65

-309.72
-832.22
-504.00

-8,045.08

606.54
1,016.67
1,162.67
1,645.57
1,721.56

-1 ,992;02
1 ,992._0_7
199207
1,992.07

5,495.05

-657.96
-2,691.95
-2,799.15
-2,870.26
-2,921.96
-2,973.66
-3,025.36
-3,072.75
-3,100.59
-3,120.96
-3,5633.29
-3,776.57
-3,877.22
-3,892.86
-3,903.52
-3,960.77
-4,009.03
-4,513.03
-4,852.71
-5,112.21
-5,142.28
-5,163.70
-5,653.49
-5,777.24
-6,013.42
-6,144.93
-6,208.88
-6,228.77
-6,245.72
-6,301.57
-6,345.57
-6,360.56
-6,371.28
-6,386.28
-6,398.14
-6,708.86
-7,541.08
-8,045.08

-8,045.08

606.54
1,623.21
2,785.88
4,331.45
6,053.01

-1,992.07
7,487.12
7,487.12

7,487.12

Page 1



STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

CORMDHTY SERVICES DISTRICE
mm

Field Staff Report

Field Staff has completed the following as well as the
daily routines.

e State Inspection By SWRCB of Waste Water Treatment Plant And Lake.
¢ Cleared And Checked All Storm Drains And Flood Controls.

e Finished Painting And Installed Carpet in Public Works Office.

* Repaired And Replaced Portion Of Sewer Main At Public Works Office.

» Serviced And Deployed Stand By Generators To Well Sites And Booster
Pumps.

e Aprox. 45 — 50 Hrs Of Snow Removal And Plowing.

e The Generator for the Community Center was Started By Quinn Cat.
Waiting For Final Electrical Part To Finish Installation

e WWTP had flows of 1.740 MG with an average daily flow of .062 gpd.



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FOR DEC 2022-JAN 2023:

» Rustler drainage done.

e CERT was deployed in last storm and helped over 50 residents fill sandbags to protect their homes.
Thank you CERT Team and Kern County Fire for the sandbags.

e Submitted information to Senator Feinstein’s office for Water Grant Funds.

e Public Works Office is almost complete and is working out so well for our field staff.

e Submitted storm costs to Kern County EOC in hopes of getting some of the reimbursement funds
available to Special Districts.

e Working on utilizing funds for per capita grant.

e Continuing to work on other grants with our grant writer and staff.

e Dog park closed until further notice due to the storms.

e Preparing equipment and staff for weed abatement season. Spraying begins April 171




PARKS AND RECREATION:

e Scholarship dinner will be April 29", working hard on getting donations event catered by p-dubs and live band
ACME will play.

e Hired a new Rec Aid Marina. She is a Jr.me :)

o Keytags are here, and | will be setting up a day to get them passed out to residents soon.

e Amazon's wish list is working out amazing!! We have received a lot of donations for Parks and Rec and for our
Easter egg hunt.

e Easter egg hunt will be April 8th 10am

e New basketball rims came in and were put up. Thank you to the Support Stallion Spring Foundation for these!!

e "Stallion Summer Nights" are planned with some food trucks and family games. June 17th, July 15th, and Aug
5th

e We have a link for donations for Support Stallion Springs Foundation https://tithe.ly/give?c=6821605

o Please donate if you can. You have the option to donate to Parks, Trails, Police needs etc.

e  Working on hiring lifeguards

e Working on getting the pool ready for summer.

e Gym is getting a lot of use, which is wonderful.

e Gym kitchen just needs a few small adjustments such as a handwashing sink, and we can sell all kinds of food all
year long.

e  Working on spring break activities.

e Planning summer camp and summer fun activities.

e Baseball field fencing and dugouts postponed due to weather April 10th-12th.

e Planning to go live more on social media to show off our library, parks and other facilities and activities
Stallion Parks offers.

e Our 1st Spring Boutique is March 25th 8am-2pm with over 30 vendors.

bronght te v by Stallion Springs Farks
asd Recand Stallion Sprg ©haech

SATURDAY APRIL 8TH AT 10AM
STALLION 3PRINGS COMMUNITY CENTER

vandy and égcdanations necded
vour can drop oft danations al the CSD or

stullion Springs Chureh




